Cassidy J Cotten

RECEIVED
SEP 302015

DEPT OF BUSINESS & INDUSTRY
faal Estate Division - LV

September 25, 2015

Teralyn Thompson

Administrative Section Manager
2501 East Sahara Avenue, Suite 303
Las Vegas, NV 89104

Re: Real Estate License Application

To Whom It May Concern:

1 am formally requesting to appeal the decision to deny my real estate salesperson license in the letter
dated August 27, 2015, which was delivered via certified mall {Cert. No: 7012 1010 0000 1165 9929) on
August 31, 2015. While | do not debate that i still pay restitution and | did complete supervised release
on May 6, 2015, t am humbly requesting that the decision to deny me the ability to practice as a real
estate licensee be reconsidered. | actually disclosed all of this information to the division prior to
Investing into the licensure process and was encouraged to proceed. | am simply hoping for an
opportunity to honestly and ethically practice in the field so that | can meet my obligations. Thank you
for taking the time to review my application and to consider this appeal request.

Sincerely,

Cassidyd Cotten \



R STATE OF NEVADA SRUCE B, BRESLOW
Governor Directer
JOSEFH (JD) DECKER
Adminlserasor
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
REAL ESTATE DIVISION
www.ggg‘ggﬂg,nv,us
August 27, 2015

Cassidy J. Cotten

Re: Real Estate License Application

Cert. No.: 7012 1010 0000 1165 9929

Dear Mr. Cotten:

The Nevada Real Estate Division has reviewed your application for a real estate salesperson’s license.
You do not meet the requirements for issuance of a real estate license based on your disclosed felony
conviction for wire fraud. You completed supervised release on May 6, 2015. You continue to pay
restitution. NRS 645.330 mandates the denial of a license and that no license be issued until three years
following completion of probation and restitution.

Afier careful consideration, it is the determination of the Division to deny your application for a real
estate salesperson’s license. The denial of your application is pursuant to NRS 645.330.

“1. Except as otherwise provided by specific statute, the division may approve an application for a
license for a person who meels all the following requirements:

(a)Has a good reputation for honesty, trustworthiness and integrity and who offers proof of those
qualifications satisfactory to the division. "

2. The Division:

(a) May deny a license to any person who has been convicted of; or entered a plea of guilty or nolo
contendere to, jorgery, embezzlement, obtaining money under false pretenses, larceny, extortion,
conspiracy to defraud, engaging in a real estate business without a license, possessing for the purpose
of sale any controlled substance or any crime involving moral turpitude, in any court of competent
Jjurisdiction in the United States or elsewhere; and

(B) Shall not issue a license to such a person until at least 3 years afier:
(1) The person pays any fine or restitution ordered by the court; or
(2) The expiration of the period of the person's parole, probation or sentence,
whichever is later.”

2501 E. Sahara Avenue, Suite 102, Las Vegas, Nevada 89104-4137  Telephone: (702) 486-4033  Fax: (702) 486-4275
1179 Fairview Drive, Suite E, Carson Cily, Nevada 89701-5405 Telephone: (775) 687-4280 Fax: (775) 687-4868



You have the right to request, in writing, an appeal of this decision within 30 days of receiving this letter
per NRS 645.440(2) and NAC 645.095(3). Please be advised that at an appeal hearing, the Real Estate
Commission will review your entire licensing record and may question you thereon. Pursuant to NAC
645.095(4) fees for the application are not refundable.

If you wish to appeal this decision, please mail your request to the Real Estate Division to the attention
of:

Teralyn Thompson, Administrative Section Manager
Nevada Real Estate Division
2501 E Sahara Ste 303
Las Vegas, Nevada 89104

Sincerely,

Suan Cayic
Susan Clark

LICENSING MANAGER

cc: Bradford Roberts

[\



RECEIVED

STATE OF NEVADA JUL 07 2015
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY DEPT OF USWEGR A moUSTRY
REAL ESTATE DIVISION A I Sy sioN -
2501 East Sahara Avenue, Suite 102 * Las Vegas, NV 891044137 *(702) 4864033
email: realestéired state av.us hitp:/www sed state pv.ug
ORIGINAL LICENSING APPLICATION y

For Salesman, Broker-Salesman, or Broker License
{New Fees Effective July 1,2011)
TYPE OR PRINT CAREFULLY. THIS SECTION IS TO BE COMPLETED PERSONALLY BY TIIE
CANDIDATE. NAC 645.105 Each application must be complcted personally by the applicant. Members of the
Commission or employees of the Division are expressly prohibited from helping a person prepare his license application

*Only_formation deeped b fon ta be confideniiol shall be confidennal (5SN_exam resulis, backgrommd investigation results)._Aiost
urformation provided by an applicant for beensure s prblic informaiion and st be provided upon requrest
Fstate Diviston shall post (via the web site) and sell licensee lists which mclude the hicensee s nauie._business address teven if scme as

home adedress). apd busimess ielephone manbes

License desired. Please chetktghe box of the license ¢ype applied for: ﬁ SALESPERSON $210.00
BROKER-SALESPERSON $250.00
] BROKER $250.00

Make checks payable to Nevada Real Estate Division (NRED) or submit the exact amount in cash.
SECTION I: (Please print clcarly)

- -
L. Applicant’s name . &65.-4/1. J C’O}/-m *Social Sceurity
Add a nickname; $Daie of birth
ne rios T L. Vo 5407

Strect number and neme, City, State, Postaf code

*Mailing address it ppiicasle: |G /- <<, A/ 5507

2. List any names uscd other than legal neme listed on this application and cxplain Provide proof 1hot the names are the same person when the
name on this application is difTerent from your education transcripis, certificates, examinalions, efc.

-_--‘A/ML e

*E-mail address

*Home Phonc . T Al  ~——

DIVISION USE ONLY:
Receipt: # License: #

Date: h7 —-) l < License Issue Daie:
Processors Initials: “E Processors laitials:

Expiration Date of INS Card; FP forwarded date;

Expericnce: years monihs days = college credits.

Credits submitted from education courses: Total credits (B/BS)or hours (S):

Revised 02/01/2015 ol 549

E (12O K



STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
REAL ESTATE DIVISION
2501 East Sahara Avenue, Suite 102 * Las Vepgas, NV 891044137 *(702) 4864033
emay realest@ilred siate.nv. us bitp.//www red state.nv us

SECTION 11. ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE ITEMS | THROUGH 10, Atiach additional sheets if more space Is
needed.

1. Occupation: List Employmient history or uncmployment status {i.¢.: retired, student, homemaker, etc for the preceding
two years (no gaps please) 1o date of application. Pleasc attach an additional sheel if necessary.

Occupetion Employer Address
PMeasste | A Dobbe Tocy | (655 U, Schecs pree , #HOM0F, LV, W 591L | O9/201% | Fesealt
Lottt | TakoleletonGop| 4655 W._Sehoon At L1 Voses v 8507 |01/ 201% 2ot

te Moncgre | Sptubiims Reamlt, 2975 & Reinbin Blog Ly, wv_ §914f Yovra__ | o3/201%
Becmnisnt | LASTex sy | 4{STO L/ Onleey Llwk  Los Vews W €503 01/20073 03/2012

Date Begin | Date ended

2. Residences: For preceding 3 years. Include current residence. Please atiach an additional sheet il necessary

Street Address City & State Begin date End date
Les t/‘;z:s . pavivd

OB/ 2008 | [freseat

3.[0VYes Neo Prior experience in real estate?; If you checked Yes, please list all states in which you hold or have
held a Real Estate license. Attach to this form a history certificd by the state in which you were licensed. The history must be

dated less than 90 days from (he Nevada license application acceptance date. No documentalion required for a ficense that
expired over 10 years ago.

State Type of credential Issuance Date Expiration date Credential number

4 [} Yes []No U.S. Citizen? Non-United States citizens must provide proof of the right to work in this country as an

employee or independent contraclor. Autach a copy of a curent [N.S. card, Work Permit card, or permanent resident card.
An application submitted to the Dept of Naturalization and Immigration is not accepted.

If No, please write your country of citizenship:

Work germil or alien reEislrution card exgirslion dnte: ‘mmfdd!m!

Revised: 02/01/2015 4 0f9 549



STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
REAL ESTATE DIVISION
2501 East Sahara Avenue, Suite 102 * Las Vegas, NV 891044137 #(702) 486-4033
cmatl_reslest@red state nv.us hittp.//www red state nv.us

S. Personal History: If your answer is YES to any of the following questions, attach the order as a result of the
proceedings. On an attached sheet give fill details, including the adininistrative agency, court, and title of the proceeding,
disposition and any other pertinent information. (see NRS 645.330)

Ye
KT D " Hove vou or any business in which you are or were an owner, pariner, officer or diractor ever been involved in
He o ) . : . ; :
an administralive proceeding regarding any professional or occupationa! license?

1 S b. Has any license 1ssued to you or any parinership or corporation of which you were n member or officer by any
public authority been suspended or revoked?

O IE c Has an apphicatien for any ype of license been denied?

O 'E’ d. Has a surety company declined to be surety on any bond written on you in the Iwo vears prior to the dote of the

application?

Have you gver been charged with or arrested for a felony, gross misdemeanor, or misdemeanor?

Have you ever been convicled ol a felony, gross misdemeanor, or misdemeanor?

g. Have you ever been permitied to change your plea of guilty or had a criminal conviclion reversed, or bad a
judgment or verdict vacated?
Have you gver received an executive pardon?

Have you ever been convicted of, or are you under indictment for, or have you entered a plea of guilty or nolo
contendere 1o forgery, embezzlement, oblaining money under false pretenses, larceny, extontion, conspiracy (o
defraud or any crime involving moral wrpitude?

Are you presently on parale or probation or paying any restitulion?

Have you cver filed bankruplcy or has bankruptey been filed against you? [f yes, please provide the date of
discharge If filed within the past 7 years, please provide a copy of the discharge.

et

O O
O OF X

O
X

6. CHILD SUPPORT QUESTIONAIRE: CHECK ONE BOX, REQUIRED.,
E’ i am not subject 1o a court order for the support ol a child.

0 I'am subjeet to a court order for the support of one or more children and AM IN COMPLIANCE with that order or plan
approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed in that
order

] | am subject ta a court order for the support of one or more children and NOT IN COMPLIANCE with that order or plan
approved by the district attomey or other public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount owed in that

order.

e e e —rE T ——

7. NEVADA RESIDENT?
Yes'ﬁ/ No[]
If no, complete and attach a notarized 656 Form.

e

Revised 02/01/2015 50f9 549



STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
REAL ESTATE DIVISION
2501 East Sahara Avenue, Suite 102 * Las Vegas, NV 89104-4137 *(702) 4864033
email_realestédred state pv ug hitp:www red state nv.us

e ——

8. REPORT OF EXISTENCE OF NEVADA BUSINESS LICENSE

Pursuant to NRS 353C.1965
All applicants MUST complete this section. Please select ONE option.

D I have a Nevada business license number assigned by the Nevada Secretary of State upon compliance with the provisions of NRS Chapter
76.

My Nevada business hicense number 1s

El I have applied for o Nevada business license with the Nevada Secretary of State upon compliance with the provision of NRS Chapter 76
and my application is pending

8’ 1 do NOT huve o Nevada business hicense number

The Real Estaic Di ision is ot the arbiter of determining whether the applicant necds 2 business license Infurmation nbout the Nevada business
Jicense con be found on the Seceetery of State's website ot hitp /invsos govi

9. DECLARATION: Signature of npplicant
1(print name) Zé'ssnf; T Lodbn hereby. under penalty of perjury, declare that the
answers contained in this application arc true and correct; and [ understand:

*  That:f I am subject to n caun order for support of ons or more children and [ om not in compliance with 1l onder or plan my application for license,
cenification or renewal of a license or cenification will be denied,

®  That [ wall fauhfidly comply with all the siatutes and regulations of the State of Nevada peniaining 1o the conduct of real estate dicensees in the State of
Nevada,

®  That by sigmng this application  authorize any person or instinnion to which reference 1s made by me 1o connection with the application to release or
divulge 1o the Real Estate Division any information in the possession of such person or mstitution regarding me.

Signature: / Date. j - 30 -0/ S

Revised 02/0172015 6ol9 549



STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY

REAL ESTATE DIVISION
2501 Cast Sahara Avenue, Suite 102 * Las Vegas, NV 891044137 *(702) 486-4033
emajl. realesi@red slate.nv. htip//www red state nv.ug

Both physical and mailing and physical address must be located in the State of Nevada,
T Yog 11y =

Provigde Com Narhe: Fictitious name or d.b.a. {if applicable, as registered with the County Clerk 's office}:
b. LW}

Name of Corpur?i-on, LLC, or Parinership as regi, tcr?j with l}m Nevada Sccrelary of State

e_(go0 i 1A 2.,('17,5/ ag \Veyos NV,39£Q$é
Location address (provide number streel, city state, zip) =~ (J

d_ L2 NV, 89

"Tome any a%m ddress (if different from physical address above
e W“j T P A ,Q_QE ] N
Business Telephbne Number Business email address

NE: BROKER ap Icanls are “ gg ig osign “Acknnwedl’ Intent to Ely" below.

f. This is to certify that I, an,mf—o > Qots&n:r;%; » am a duly licensed broker,
Owner/Developer, Sales Manager, or Office Manager on active status regisiered with the Nevada Real Estate Division of
the Department of Business and Industry. Tt is my present inlent 1o employ or associale with me the within named
salesperson or broker salesperson_ \ a8Sidy Y O, 0']', o (required). [ will cxercise
careful supervision over his/her real estate activites while he/she is associated with or employed [or me.

License number of Broker, Sales Manager, or Office Manager # Q 1 'j SQ_. q53 (required)

Yo qugY'ae P‘: lmz,l"{‘s X(B _-—._:___—L_

Print name of Broker ar Licensed Office Manager with authonty Original signature of Broker or Office Manager with awthority

Verification upon oath or affirmation. (sccrion fonly)

State of

ey

C (_a’}/

County of ﬁ
Signed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on . 30. 15 » (date) by Isrﬁ g_l :! 'glr Cl( E\: é zdi 2 1
(INotary prinfs name of persod signing document.)
Senl
X ﬁ ZVA__\

-~ (Signature of Notaty)

A EMILY TIEN
AT ;4‘_;: Kotary Public, S1ate ol Nevada

SRWEE Appointment No, 09-10907-1
NGRES My Appl. Expires Aug 21, 2017

Revised: 02/01/2015 Tol9 549



CIVIL APPLICANT WAIVER

NOTICE OF NONCRIMINAL JUSTICE APPLICANT’S RIGHTS

As an applicant who is Ihe subject of a Federal Bureau of Investigalion (FBI) fingerprint-based crimina)
history record check for a noncriminal justice purpose you have cerlain rights which are discussed below.

1.

QBL228 (1112012}

You must be notified by (enler name of submilling agency) "\evada Real Estate Division (NRED)
that your fingerprints will be used o check the criminal history records of tha FB! and the Slate of

Nevada.

If you have a criminal history record, the officials making a determination of your suitability for the
job, license or other benefit for which you are applying must provide you the opportunity 1o
camplele or challenge lhe aceuracy of the informalion in the record. You may review and challenge
the accuracy of any and all criminal history records which are relurned (o the submilting agency.
The proper forms and procedures will be furnished to you by the Nevada Departmenl of Public
Safety, Records Bureau upon request. If you decide lo challenge that accuracy or compieteness of
your FBI criminal history record, Title 28 of the Code of Federal Regulations Section 16.34 provides
for the proper procedure 1o do so;
16.34 — Procedure to obtain change, correction or updating of Identification records.
If, after reviewing his/her idenlification record, the subjecl thereof believes that # is incorracl
or incomplete in any respect and wishes changes, comreclions or updating of the alleged
deficiency, hefshe should make applicalion diractly lo the agency which contribuled lhe
questioned informalion. The subject of a record may also direct his/har challenge as to the
accuracy or completeness of any entry on hisfher record to the FBI, Criminal Justice
Information Services (CJIS) Division, ATTN: SCU, Mad. D-2. 1000 Custer Hollow Road,
Clarksburg, WV 26306. The FBI will then forward the challenge to the agency which
submitied the data requesting that agency lo verify ar correct the challenged eniry. Upon the
receipl of an official communication direclly from the agency which contributed the original
informalion, the FBI CJIS Division wilf make any changes necessary in accordance wilh the
information supplied hy lhat agency,

Based on 28CFR § 50.12 (b), officials making such determinalions should not deny the license or
employment based on information In the record until the applicant has been afforded a reasonabla
time to cormrect or complete the record or has declined fo do so.

You have the righi lo expect thal officials receiving lhe resulls of lhe fingerprint-based criminal
history record check will use it only for aulhorized purposes and will not retain or disseminate it in
violation of faderal or state siatute, regulation or executive order, or rule, procedure or slandard
eslablished by the National Crime Prevention and Privacy Compact Council.

| hereby autharize (enter name of the requesting agency) ~2242 & iision (WEEDL

submit a set of my fingerprints to \he Nevada Department of Public Safety, Records Bureau for the
purpose of accessing and reviewing State of Nevada and FBI criminal hislory records that may
pertain to me,

In giving this authorization, | expressly understand Ihat the records may include information
pertaining to nolations of arrest, datainments, indiciments, information or other charges for which
the final court disposition Is pending or is unknown to the above referenced agency. For records
containing final court disposilion information, | understand thal the release may inciude informalion
pertaining to dismissals, acquittals, convictions, sentences, correctional supervision information and
information concerning the status of my parole or probation when applicable.

| -}
Civil Applicant Walvar



6. | hereby reigase from liability and promise to hold harmless under any and all causes of legal
action, the State of Nevada, its officer(s), agent(s) andfor employes(s) who conducted my criminal
history records search and provided information to the submilting agency for any statement(s),
amission{s), or infringement(s} upon my current legal rights. 1 further release and promise lo hold
harmless and covenant not to sue any persons, firms, Instilutions or agencles providing such
information lo lhe Slate of Nevada on the basis of their disclosuras. | have signed lhis release

voluntarily and of my own free will.

A reproduction of this authorization for release of informalion by photocopy, facsimile or similar process,
shall for all purposes be as valid as the original,

In consideration for processing my applicalion |, the undersigned, whose name and signature valuniarily
appears below, do hereby and irrevocably agree to he above.

Applicant's Name: /,OJI—M. _[_495’”'/1 / '

Address:
Applicant's Signature:

Date: .,l' X-2015

Submitting Agency: Nevada Real Estale Division (NRED)

Address: 2501 E. Sahara, Syite 102, Las Vegas, NV 83104

Agency representalive;
(PLEASE PRIN

Agancy represenlative’s Sign

Dale?_l 'j s 'i

OBL258 (112012}

)0

LAST

FIRST, MIDDLE)

Chl Apphcani Welver



This report certifies that the candidata listed m&%ﬁﬁﬂ‘l’&ﬂ%ﬁ&m Real Estale licansing examination and
achieved tha results detailed below.

State of Nevada Real Estate

Candidate 1.D.%: [N

EXAM DATE: 06/28/2015
EXAM: NV Broker

Cassidy Jamas Cotten

Las Vagas, Nevada 89107

The following Is an analysis of your examination;
Portion NV Broker - State

Taple # Questions # Cosrect
Commission Duties and Powara

Brokeraga/Agency
Spaclal Topics

RESLLT = PASS = Total:

Congratulations! You hava passad the NV Broker Examination.

If you need to register for another examination, you may visit our website at www.psiexams.com or
cell PSI at 1-800-733-8267 the next business day or laler io registar with a Visa or Mastercard.

This exam was defivered by PSI Services LLC. { www.pslexams com }



This report cartifies thet the candidats listed m@ﬁlﬁﬁﬂ.‘ﬂﬁfﬁf%ﬁa Real Estata licensing examination and
achiaved tha resulls detailed below.

State of Nevada Real Estate

Candidate 1.0.#: |

EXAM DATE: 06/28/2015
EXAM: NV Brokar

ledi James Cotten

Las Vegas, Navada 89107

The following is an analysis of your examination:
Portion NV Broker - National

Toplc # Quastions # Correct

Froperty Ownership

Land Use Controls end Regulations
Valuation and Market Analysls
Financing

Ganerel Principles of Agancy
Mandatad Disclosumas
Contracis

Transler of Tiia
Prectica of Raal Estate

Rsal Estata Calculstions
Speciaky aress

RESULT ** PASS = Total:

Congralulations! You have passed the NV Broker Examination.

If you need to register for another examination, you may visit our website at www.pslexams.com or
call PSI at 1-800-733-9267 the next business day or later to register with a Visa or Mastercard.

This exam was deliverad by PSI Services LLC. ( www psisxams.com )



e e T A

Certificate of Education

Cassidy Cotten

Real Estate Principiles and Law Comprehensive Completion Exam Version A

Real Estate Principles and Law +++
Course Hours: 90
Course Number: PL 800023-RE

Feeruily that [ have complered this course/exam through iy own effons i the mater outdined in the Key Reatty School mission siatement,

Student Signatuee: .\.\\\\\\\

This exem {8 approved by the Nevada Real Estate Comnussion
This cowrse has boea compleiad by Commespamlence
Enrollment Compleled by: Mike Foderwitr

Key Realty School
3650 East Flamingo Road, Las Vegas NV 89121
\&N 7/5/2015
Mike Federwity{ School Regiseonr Dare

Ted Federwits

B =
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Statement to the Nevada Real Estate Division
Regarding Section 5 of Licensing Application for Cassidy J Cotten

On approximately December 2004, | came into contact with Brett Depue, who was a Real Estate
Licensee that ran multiple investment companies in addition to acting as a licensea. | was an income tax
practitioner and | agreed to do his taxes, bookkeeping and payroll. On approximately January 2005, |
was asked to supply Brett Depue a letter in an attempt to help him get a mortgage loan. In that letter |
was asked to misrepresent the duration of our business refationship because “he couldn’t find his old
accountant”. |agreed and provided him the letter stating that | had been doing his taxes for the prior
five years and that he had actively operated one of his businesses which, in fact, was inactive. That was
a lie. On approximately December of 2009, | was visited in my office from Special Agent Steve Konrad of
the FBI as well as Scott Bakin, a retired Special Agent who was acting as a consultant for the FBI. They
asked me questions about Depue, which | answerad. They asked me about the letter that | wrote for
Depue, of which they had a copy. { told them [ did it, and they informed me that they would be seeking
criminal penalties against me. | told the FBI that | would be willing to cooperate but | thought that |
needed an attorney. My attarney advised me that | could either cooperate and hope for a deal, or go to
trial and be tied into Depue’s larger conspiracy, which was extensive. | knew that | wrote the letter and
that | did not play an extensive role in Depue’s larger conspiracy, as | told Depue in March of 2005 that |
would no longer provide any falsified letters. | decided to tell the truth, not fight the government and
accept whatever consequence was issued as |, in fact, chose to break the law. | retained an attorney and
we scheduled a proffer session with the U.S. Attorney's office and the FBY, which also occurred In
January 2010. U.S. Attorney Brian Pugh told me that as a result of my honest disclosures, that he would
be Issuing me an informational indictment for the one count of fraud. In March 2010, | plead guilty to
fraud. | was released on my own recognizance and was placed on Pre-Trial Supervision. | diligently met
ali conditions of Pre-Trial Supervision, under the supervision of Officer Terry Wheaton during most of my
supervision period. At the request of the government, | turned over significant records to the U.S.
Attorney’s Office and cooperated with them in their preparation for their cases against Depue and other
conspirators. Also, at the request of the U.S. Attorney's Office, | testified in two trials against Depue in
January 2012 and March 2012 respectively. In May 2012, | was sentenced to time served, restitution,
fines, community service and supervised release under the supervision of the U.S. Probation Office. |
completed all aspects of Judge Mahan’s order excluding restitution, of which | still have a balance. My
U.S. Probation expired on May 2015. My decision hurt the economic fabric of aur community and our
country, it compromisad the integrity of our economic systems and it played a part in the victimization
of America, as the U.S, taxpayers were forced to clean up the mess. As | have maintained to U.S.
Government, the decision that | made to break the law was a stupid decision. | now have 2 felony
criminal record. | lost material possessions and still have a significant debt outstanding as a result of my
actions. | had to start my life over professionally, which included taking a job for minimum wage
{$8.25/hr.) with Solutions Recovery. | have learned that taking short cuts for any reason is just not
worth it. | have committed to never putting myself in a position to face those sorts of consequences
ever again, by simply doing the right thing no matter what. | humbly request that you give me an
opportunity to prove myself as a Nevada Real Estate Licensee.

/ £~ 30— s



United States District Court

DISTRICT OF NEVADA
PROBATION OFFICE

Chad R, Boardman
CHIEF PROBATION OFFICER

O Reply to Rena

Bruce R. Thompson U.S. Courthouse
400 S. Virginia St.

B Reply to Las Vegns

Foley Federal Building
300 Las Vegas Blvd, South

Suite 1200 Sulte 103
Lus Vegas, NV 89101 Rena, NV 89501
Tel: 702.527-7300 [T Tel: 775-686-5980
Fax:702-527-7345 Fax: 775-686-5590

May 6, 2015

Cassidy J. Cotten
Las Vegas, Nevada 89107

RE: EXPIRATION OF SUPERVISION TERM
Case No. 2:10CR00047

Dear Mr. Cotten:

This _Istter serves to formally confirm the expiration of your supervision term as ordered in
criminal case 2:10CR00047, effective May 6, 2015.

Despite your expiration from supervision, you remain liable for any court-imposed restitution
and/or fine amounts that remain outstanding and will be expected to continue with your monthly
payments. If you have a felony conviction, you must adhere to all Federal and State laws
prohibiting possession of firearms and/or explosive devices. Additionally, should you continue
to reside in Nevada, you remain subject to local criminal registration requirements.

Sincerely,

J. Pajrick SunYansky

Unitgd States Prdbation Gfficer

-Integrity is Our Guide-



United States District Court

District of Nevada
Probation Office
Christopher Hansen
Chicf Unlted Stutes Probation Offlcer
Foley Federsl Bullding Ay,
300 So, Las Vepas Bivd,, Ste, 1200 é. =
Las Vegas, Nevada ki E :'el: mlg 388-6428
1 ax: (702) 388-6731
8910 ,'."“ v

Dear Community Service Agency:

The fol{_owing referral form is being sent to you related to a United States Court order for
. The specific sentencing purpose to be served and desired outcome of this

community service is to benefit the community.

Cecay, is presently under the supervision of the United States Probation Office in the
District umevada. As a condition of supervision, % has been ordered by the Court
to perform 2 bd _ hours of community service work ad is being referred to your facility for

completion of these hours.

Thank you in advance for providing your aervices. Attached you will also find a log in sheet to track
community service hours &%_ has completed at your program. If you should have
any questions related to this request; please contact the undersigned officer at 202922 7227

Sincerely,

Prewed Bl .

Jheree D. Grare]

United States Probation Officer

Attachments

- Integrity is Our Guide -



District of Nevada
Community Service Directory

WORK SITE ADDRESS PHONE NO. | CONTACT | BOURS
PERSON
American Legion | 733 Veterans Memorial | 382-8533 LTorRayP. | 7 daysaweek
Post #8 Dr. Dam-10pm*
Las Vegas, NV *Sundays-9pm
Red Rock Moose | 4970 W. Charleston 878-9817 Bob Kileen M-Sat, (Variable)
Lodge Las Vegas, NV 3534226(Cel.)
City of Las Vegas | 4361 Vepgas Dr. 229-6615 Lioyd Philiips | M-F
Rapid Response Las Vegas, NV 303-3087 6am-4;30pm
(Vegas and Decatur) (Cel.) *offenders must
report at Gam
Habitat for Locations vary-Offender | 638-6477 Kathy M-Saturday
Humanity must call Daughtery (Variable)
Opportunity 6300 W. Oakey BR0-4061 Carey Harned | Variable
Village 300-5769 (Cel)
Elk's Lodge 4100 W, Charleston 258-3557 Sherry, Ron or | Tuesday-Saturday
Las Vegas, NV DougL. (Variable)
Veterans of 705 N. Las Vegas Blvd. | 384-4161 Tom, Jerry, 7 days a week
Foreign Affair Las Vegas, NV Debbie or
Carol
Give Me a Break, | 600 Whitney Ranch 898-2216 Scherrie Variable-
Inc. Henderson, NV Adams-Ambre | Offender must
call first
T.LE. Club 329 N. 11* Street 387-9282 Ruth M-Sunday
(Alcohol 6am-10pm
Anonymous Club)
Salvation Army 31 W. Owens 657-0123X26 | Varies 7 days a week
{Main campus) {Main/Owens) Offender must
report to the
emergency shelter
on site and will be
assigned from
there.
Salvation Army 2035 Yale St. 649-1005, 649- ( J.D./Jack Monday-Saturday
{Wharehouse) 2374 Berry/Tom 7:30am-4pm
Souza Offenders can just
report directiy to

location without
calling




*Mountain Crest | 4701 E. Durango. 455-1906 Roger Hansen | 7 days a week
Park (Craig/Durango) *must start at Gam
Sunset Park 2601 E. Sunset Rd. 455-8205 Bob Power, 7 days a week
(Sunset/Eastern) Joe Gonzales, | *Offender’s must
*0’s must report to the Mark Smith, | report at either
Maintenance Building Larry Click 6am, 8am, or
[0am
Thomas & Mack | 4505 Maryland Parkway | 895-3726 Angela, M-F
Vanessa or 5am-2pm
Rick Must report
between 7am-9am
for initial referral
Floyd Lamb State | 9200 Tule Springs Road | 486-5413 Carolyn 7 days a week
Park Richardson/ 8am-7pm
Steve Santee
James Seastrand 3432 North Bruce, Suite | 649-7853 Marina, M-F
Helping Hands of | #7 Melody or 8am-4pm
Nevada North Las Vegas, NV Dorothy warehouse work
{Cheyenne/Lose)
North Las Vegas | 2939 Van Der Meer 642-9431 Karin Vella, M-F
Elks Lodge North Las Vegas, NV George 2pm-8pm;
(Las Vepas Blvd/Pecos) Montgomery, | Saturday &
Tom Sunday 12pm-
Reichenbach) { 8pm
Desert Breeze 604-1786 Ron ?7_Call in two
Park Carrington weeks for details

*Pleuse attach offender’s plioto to referral sheet




United States Probation Office
" 300 Las Vegas Boulevard South

D’,’;;’,Ff“" QDHM Suite 1200
1140341
' Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
DEFENDANT: C“SS’]OL@M egas, Nevada
l6- - (-

CASE NUMBER. 3 .
DATE:

5| 1 DISTRICT OF NEVADA
CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

The defendant shall be on probation / supervised release for a term of : months / years

‘The Standard Condltions lisicd below erc applicabic in all cases. The Mandatory and Special Canditions are checked when applicable.

STANDARD CONDITIONS

1) Thedelendant shall not leave the judicial district without the permission of the court or probation officer,

2)  Thedefendant shall report 1o the probation officer in o manner and frequency directed by the court or probation afMicer.

3)  Thedefendant shall answer truthfully all inguiries by the probation officer and follow the instructions of the probation officer

4)  The defendant shall suppont his or her dependants and meet other family responsibilities.

5} The defendant shalf work regulasly at o law/ul occupation, unless excused by the probation officer for schooling, training, or ather acceptable reasons

6)  The defendant shall notify the probation officer et least ten days prior 1o zny change in residence or employment,

7)  Thedefendant shall refrain from excessive use of alcohol and shall not purchase, possess, use, distribute, or administer any controlted substance or any
parsphemalia related 1o eny controlied substances, exccpt as preseribed by a physician.

8)  The defendant shall not frequent places where controlled substances are illegally sold, used, distributed, or administered.

9}  The defendant shall not assachate with any persons engaged in criminal ectivity and shall not sssociate with any person convicted of a felony, unless granied
pemission to do so by the probation officer.

10} The defendant shall peemit a probation oficer to visit hith or her ot any time at home or clsewhere and shall permit confiscation of &ny contraband in plain
view of the probation officer.

1) The defendant shall notify the probation officer within sevealy-two hours of being arresied or questioned by a law enforcement officer,

12) The defendant shall not enter into any agreement to act as an informer or special agent of 2 law enforcement agenda without the permission of the court.

13}  Asdirecied by the probation officer, the defendant shall notify third parties of risks thot may be occasioned by the defendant’s criminal record or personal
history or characieristics and shall permit the probation officer to make such notifications and to confirm the defendant's compliance with such nolification
requirement,

MANDATORY CONDITIONS

defendant must report 1o the probation office in the district 1o which the defendant is released within 72 hours of release from the custody of the Bureau
of Prisons, unless deported,

N

1)

2} ~The defendant shal) nol commit another federal, stote, or local crime.

N

—3)  Thedelendant shell not unlawfully possess n controlfed substance. The defendant shalt refrain from any untawlfit] use of a controlled substance. The
defendnnt sholl aubmit to ene drug test withis 15 days of release rom Imprisonment and m least two periadic drug tests thereafier, not to exceed 104 drug
tests eninvally. Revocation is mandatory for refusal 1o comply.

— 4 e above drug lesting condition is suspended, based on the court's determinrtion that the defendant poses 8 Tow risk of future subsiance abuse,

3)" The defendant shall not possess a firearm, ammunition, destrustive device, or any other dangerous weapon.

€)  The defendant shalt cooperate in the collection of DNA ns directed by the probation officer,

l

7)) The defendam shall register with the siate sex offender registration ngency in the state where the defendan resides, warks, or is 0 studend, a3 directed by the
probation officer,

l

B}  The defendant sholl participate in an approved program for domestic violence,

PECE TIQONS

See back of page for special conditions ordered by the Court.



o

_": Posscssion of Weanons + You shall not possess, have under your coatro!
or have nccess o any fircerm, explosive device, or other dangerous weapons, as
defi y federal, state, or Joca) law.

V" Warrantless Searcli - You shall submit to a search withoul a warrant s
outlined IF%J dgemeni dated _£5]77/ /8, as ordesed by the Honorable
aMgN. .

_ Departation Complinnce - If deporied, you shall not reenter the United
States without legel authorization

- § Alter Release from Custody - You shall
repodl, in person, o the probotion office in the district to which you ate released

within 72 hours of discharge from custody
Subsiance Abuse Trestment - You shall panicipate in and successfully

complete a substonce abuse lreatment and/or cognitive based life skills
program, which will include drug/alcohol testing end/or outpatient counseling,
&s approved and directed by the probation office. You shall refrain from the
use and possession of beer, wine, liquor, and other forms of intoxicants while
participating in substance sbuse treatment Further, you shall be required to
contribule Lo the costs of services for such treatment, as approved and directed
by the probstion office based upon your ability (o pay.

o 1 Subsinnce Abuse Treatment - You shall participate in and
successfully complete a residentin} substance abuse treatment program.
Further, you shall be required to contribute to the costs of services for such
treatment based upon your sbility to pay

— . Alcok ¢ - You shall refrain from the use and possession of
beer, wine, liquor, and other forms of inloxicants,

— Mental Heatth Treatment - You shall participate in and successfully

complete a mental health trestiment program, which may include tesiing,
evaluation and/or outpatient caunseling ns spproved and direcied by the
probation officer. Yau shall refrain from the use and possession of beer, wine,
liquor, and other forms of intoxicants while participating in mental health
treatment, Further, you shall be required to contribute to the costs of services
for such treetment, as approved and direcied by the psebation officer based
upon your ability 1o pay.

— Redl ) Meatal Health Treatment - You shell participate in and
successfully complete a residential mental health trestment program. Futher,
you shall be required to contribule to the costs of services for such treatment
bated upon your ahility to poy

— Sex Offender Treatment - You shell successfully complete a treatment

program for sex offenders, which may include polygraphitruth verification
testing, s spproved by the probation officer. Further, you shell be required 1o
caniribule ta the costs of services for such treatment based upon your nbility 1o

pay.

_ Adiction Tresiment - You shall refrain from ony form of
gambling and shall patticipate in a program for the treatment of gambling
addiction, as approved and direcied by the probation officer. Further, you shall
be required 1o contribute 1o the costs of services for such reatment, as approved
end directed by the probetion officer brsed upon your ability 10 pay.

— Gambling Prohibition - You shall not enter, frequent, or be involved with
any legal or iflegn) gambling establishment or activity, except for the purpose of
emplpfment, es spproved and directed by the probation officer.

Comipualty Service - You shal hours of community
service, as opproved and dirccted by aton officer,
— Restde én Res al Re-entry Ceuter - You shall reside at and
participate in the propram of a residential reseniry center for o period of _____
months as spproved and dirccted by Lhe probation officer

— $ wi ait ~ You ahall be confincd
to home confinement with location moniloring, if available, for a period of
months, You shall pay % of the costs of the location
monitoring services

=
l 2 Debt Obligations - You shall be prohibited from incurring new credit

charges, opening additiona! lines of credit, or nepolisting or consummating any
ﬁ‘vtommcu without Uiz approval of Ihe probation officer,

s to Financial tion ~ You shall provide the prabation
officer access (o any requesied finencial information, including personal
income tax returns, authorization for refease of credit information, and any
other business / financial information in which you have a control or interest.

. Iy /Truth Verification Testing - You shall submit lo
polygraphitruth verification testing as dirccted by the probation officer lo insure

ww:ci with your financial condition,

— Emplovment Restriction - You shall be restricied from engaging in
employment, cansulijng, or any asspeiasion wi LM&‘\_A-B_ business
for a period of mon

— Yruc Name - You sholl use yo name at all times and will be
prohibited from the use of any aliases, false dates of binh, seciol security
numbers, places of birth, and any other pentinent demographic information

— Lake Mead Restriction - You shall not enter the Lake Mead National
Recreation Area for 2 period of manths / years

o Yicelm-Witness Prohibition - You shall not have coniast, directly or

indirectly, with any victim or witness in this instant offense, unless under the
supervision of the probation ofTicer.

— Mo Contoct Condition - You shall not have contact, directly or indirectly,
sssociate with, or be within 500 feet of , their residence or
business, and if confronted by in a public place, you shall
immediately remove yourself from the eres.

— Minor Probibitlon - You shall not associate with persons under the age of
eighteen (18}, except in the presence of a responsible ndult wha is sware of the
nature of your background and cutrent offense, and who hes bezn spproved by
the probation officer,

— Computer Pornography Probibition - You shall neilher possess nor

have under your control any matter that is pornographic, es defined in 18
US.C. § 2256(2), or that depicts, suggests, or alludes 1o sexue) activity of
minors under the age of cighieen (18). This includes, but Is nat limited 1o, eny
matter obtzined throngh sccess to any computer or any material linked 1o
compuler BCCESS OF use,

— Porn Prohibition - You shell not awn, possess, use, view, or

sead any pomographic material, or frequent any place that is involved with
pornography, as defined in 18 LS C, § 22556(2),

— Computer Prohibltion - You shall not pessess or use a computer with
access {0 any online compuler service at sny location, Inchuding employment,

without the prior writlen approval of the probation officer. This includes any
intemet service provider, bulletin board, or any public or private computer
network.

— LComuuter Restrictlon - You shall submit o monthly record of computer
use and bills 1o the probation officer and shall not access any untess approved

by the probation officer

— Computer Restriction an oring - You shell provide the probation
officer with nccurnte information regarding your emtire computer system,
including ell refoted digital devices with memory and all user names, passwords
and internct service providers, you shall aliow the instaliation of any
softwarefhardware on your computer by the probation oflicer, and you shail
abide by all rules of the Computer Restriction and Monilocing Programs
Agreement

— uivalene oma - You shall participate in and successiully
fumétsl)cte an educalional program to eem a General Equivelency Diploma

— Offend loyment Development {ug - You shall panticipste in
and successfully complete an offender employment development program &s
approved and directed by the prabation officer

L1




PROB 7A
Rev 2A0) Conditions of Probation and Supervised Release

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE
DISTRICT OF NEVADA
To: Cassidy James Cotten Daocket No.: 2:10-cr-047-JCM-PAL

Address: .
Las Vegas, Nevada 89107

Under the terms of this sentence, the defendant has been placed on | by the Honarable James C. Mahan, United

States District Judge for the District of Nevada. The defendant’s term of supervision is for a period of three years

commencing May g 20132,

While on the defendant shall not commit another Federal, state, or local crime. The defendant shal) not
illegally possess & controlled substance,

Ifthe judgmentimposed a fine orarestitution ebligation, it shall be a condition of supervision that the defendant
pay any such fine or restitution that remains unpaid at the commencementof the term of supervision in accordance with
any Schedule of Payments set forth in the Criminal Monetary Penalties sheet of the judgment. In any case, the defendant
should cooperate with the probation officer in meeting any financial obligations.

The defendant shall report in person to the probation office in the district to which the defendant is released within 72
hours of release from the custody of the Bureau of Prisons (supervised release cases only).

[v]  The defendant shall not possess a firearm, destructive device, or any other dangerous weapon.
For offenses commiltted on or after September 13, 1994:

The defendant shall refrain from any uniawful use of a controlled substance. The defendant shall submitto one
drug test within 15 days of placement on probation and at least two periodic drug tests thereafter, as directed by the
probation officer.

(1 The above drug testing condition is suspended based on the court's determination that the defendant poses a iow
risk of future subsiance abuse. (Check, if applicable.)

It is the order of the Court that the defendant shall comply with the following standard conditions:
() The defendant shall not leave the judicial district without permission of the court or probation officer;

(2) The defendant shall report to the probation officer as directed by the Court or probation officer, and
shall submit a truthful and complete written report within the first five days of each month;

(3} The defendant shall answer truthfuslly all inquiries by the probatien officer end follow the instructions
of the probation officer;



@
&)

(6)

N

(8)

(9

(10)

an

(12)

(i3)

The defendant shall support his or ber dependents and meet other family responsibilities;

The defendant shall work regularly at a lawful occupation unless excused by the probation officer for
schocling, training or other acceptable reasons;

The delendant shall notify the probation officer at least ten days prior to any change in residence or
employment;

The defendant shall refrain from excessive use of alcohol and shall not purchase, possess, use,
distribute, or administer any controlled substance or any paraphemalia related to any controtled
substance, except as prescribed by a physician;

The defendant shall not frequent places where controlled substances are illegally sold, used,
distributed, or administered;

The defendant shall not associate with any persons engaged in criminal activity, and shall not associate
with any person convicted of 2 felony unless granted permission to do so by the probation officer;

The defendant shall permit a probation officer to visit at any time at home or elsewhere and shall
permil confiscation of any contraband observed in plain view by the probation officer;

The defendant shall notify the probation officer within seventy-two hours of heing arrested or
questioned by a law enforcement officer;

The defendant shall not enter into any agreement to act as an informer or a special agent of a law
enforcement agency without the permission of the Court;

As directed by the probation officer, the defendant shall notify third parties of risks that may be
occasioned by the defendant's criminal record or personal history or characteristics, and shall permit
the probation officer to make such notifications and to confirm the defendant's compliance with such
notification requirement.

The special conditions ordered by the Court are gs follows:

AS PER ATTACHED.

Upon a finding of a violation of probation or supervised release, | understand that the Court may (1) revoke
supervision or (2) extend the term of supervision and/or modify the conditions of supervision.

These conditions have been read to me. I fully understand the conditions, and have been provided a copy of

them.
(Signed) R
Defendant Date
%ﬂ: M Z-1-12
U.S. Probation Officer/Designated Witness Date



SPECIAL CONDITIONS
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEVADA
UNITED STATES V. CASSIDY JAMES COTTEN
CASE NO. 2:10-cr-047-JCM-PAL

It is ordered that during the period of probation, the defendant shall comply with the standard
conditions of supervision recommended by the Sentencing Commission and the following mandatory
conditions required by statute:

1.

2.

You shall not commit another Federal, State or ocal crime during the term of probation;

You shall not possess illegal controlled substances. Revacation of probation is mandatory
for possession of illegal controlled substances;

You shall submit to mandatory drug testing as directed by the Probation Officer. Revocation
is mandatory for refusal to comply,

In addition, the following SPECIAL CONDITIONS are ordered:

Possession of Weapons - You shall not possess, have under your control, or have access to
any firearm, explosive device, or other dangerous weapons, as defined by federal, state, or

local law.

Warrantless Search- You shall submit your person, property, residence, place of business
and vehicle under your control to a search, conducted by the United States probation officer
or any authorized person under the immediate and personal supervision of the probation
officer, without a search warrant, at a reasonable time and in a reasonable manner, based
upon reasonable suspicion of contraband or evidence of a violation of a condition of
supervision; failure to submit to a search may be grounds for revocation; the defendant shall
inform any other occupants that the premises may be subject to a search pursuant to this
condition.

Substance Abuse Treatment - You shall participate in and successfully complete a
substance abuse treatment and/or cognitive based life skills program, which will include

drug/alcohol testing and/or outpatient counseling, as approved and directed by the probation
office. You shall refrain from the use and possession of beer, wine, liquor, and other forms
of intoxicants while participating in substance abuse treatment. Further, you shall be
required to contribute to the costs of services for such treatment, as approved and directed
by the probation office based upon your ability to pay.

Debt Qbligations - You shall be prohibited from incwrring new credit charges, opening
additional lines of credit, or negotiating or consummating any financial contracts without the
approval of the probation officer.

Access to Financial Information - You shall provide the probation officer access to any

requested financial information, including personal income tax returns, autherization for



release of credit information, and any other business financial information in which you have
a control or interest.

Community Service - You shall complete 100 hours of community service, as approved and
directed by the probation officer.

Employment Restriction - You shall be restricted from engaging in emplayment,
consulting, or any association with any Income Verification Specialist business for a period

of three years,

Drug/Alcohol Testing - You shall submit to drug/alcohol testing as directed by the
probation officer not to exceed 104 tests per year.
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PAYMENT SCHEDULE FOR
U. 8. DISTRICT COURT CLERK

CASE NO.: 2:10-cr-00047-JCM-PAL

I_Cassidy J. Cotten , have been informed and understand that a requirement of my
supervised release is the payment of:

_ RESTITUTION Specific Amount §__111.557.85

___ MANDATORY PENALTY Specific Amount $_100

—_FINE Specific Amount$__

DEFENDANT'S CURRENT ADDRESS:

__ N o vegzs, NV 59107

DEFENDANT'S SoCIAL SECURITY NUMBER: __[IIEGEGGGEN

I will begin making payments in the amount of $_10% of vour gross income each and every month
starting on June 2012 , with subsequent payments due monthly until paid in full.

(Plus interest if appropriate pursuant to 18/3612(f)(2)). Restitution payments to be made to United
States District Court Clerk's Office, Albert V. Bryan U.S. Courthouse, 401 Courthouse Square,

Alexandria, VA 22314.

Mandatory Penalty Assessment payments and fine payments to be paid through the United States
District Court Clerk's Office, Albert V. Bryan U.S. Courthouse, 401 Courthouse Square, Alexandria,

VA 22314.

If I am unable to make payment(s) as required, [ will notify the U. S. Probation Office on or before
the due date,

I acknowledge receipt of a copy of this schedule.

(Signature) (Date)
: S22
WITNESS (U. S. Probation Officer) (Date)
cc: U. S, District Court Clerk
Probation file
Defendant

U. S. Attorney NV Form (Rev. 6/89)



PROB 1
(82}

CUSTOMER CONSENT AND AUTHORIZATION
FOR ACCESS TO FINANCIAL INFORMATION

| £&s5i% J CoMlen.  having read the explanation of my rights which is

(Name of Cu.ﬂt;me?)

attached to this form, hereby authorize the

{Name and Address of Financial Institution)

to disclose the following financial records:

1o , an officer of the United States
{Name of Probation Officer Allowed Access)

District Court for the DISTRICT OF NEVADA, for the following purpose(s):

[ ] Presentence Investigation Report
P4 Supervision

I understand that this authorization may be revoked by me in writing at any time before my
records, as described above, are disclosed and that this authorization is valid for no more than three
(3) months from the date of my signature. 1 understand further that my authorization cannot be
required as a condition of my doing business with the above named financial institution.

S-7-/2.

{Dare) (Sigmature of Customer)

{Address of Customer)
Las Vst AU EUWO7

(CitwSiate/Zip Code}

Section 1104(a) of the Right to Financial Privacy Act, 12 USC 3404(a).



PROB 11B
Rev 11103

UNITED STATES PROBATION SYSTEM
AUTHORIZATION TO RELEASE CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
DRUG ABUSE PROGRAMS
UNRESTRICTED COMMUNICATION

1_C Mé Ettz , the undersigned, hereby authorize 10
release confidential information in its records, possession, or knowledge, of whatever nature may now exist or come to
exist, on an unrestricted communications basis to the United States Probation Office of the District of NEVADA.

The confidential information 1o be released will include: date of entrance to program; attendance records; urine
testing results; type, frequency and effectiveness of therapy; general adjustment to program rules; type and dosage of
medication; response to treatment; test results (psychological, vocational, eic.); date of and reason for withdrawal from

program, and prognasis.

The information which I now authorize for release js to be used in connection with my panticipation in the

aforementioned program which has been made a condition of my _supervision .

I understand that the probation office may use the information hereby cbtained only in coanection with its official
duties, including total or partial disclosure of such, to the District Court and/or the United States Parole Commission when

necessary for the purpose of discharging its supervisory duties over me.

I understand that this authorization is valid until my release from supervision, at which time this authorization to
use or disclose this information expires. Iunderstand that information used or disclosed pursuant to this authorization may
be disclosed by the recipient and may no longer be protected by federal or state law.

I understand that I have the right to revoke this authorization, in writing, at any time by sending such written
notification to the program's privacy contact at:

I understand that if I revoke this authorizatien to release confidential information, I will thereby revoke my authorization
to further disclosure of such information. I also understand that revoking this authorization before I satisfy the condition
of my supervision that requires me to participate in the program will be reported 10 the court. My revocation of
authorization under such circumstances could be considered a violation of a condition of my post-conviction supervision.

e

(Signature of Parent or ian if Client is a Minor) (Signature of Client)

{Date Signed) {Date Signed)

Mﬂb& S-7-v
{Name & Title of Witness) {Date Signed)




Prob 11G

(Rev. 8/82)
AUTHORIZATION TO RELEASE INFORMATION
(PRIVATE PERSON OR ORGANIZATION)
TO PROBATION OFFICER
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

I ” 6 , the undersigned, hereby authorize the United States Probation Office for the
District of NEVADA orits authorized representative(s) oremployee(s), bearing this release or copy thereof, to obtain
any information in your files pertaining to my:

[v] Employment

[v] Education Records (including but not limited to academic achievement,
attendance, athletic, personal history, and disciplinary records)

[v] Maedical Records

[+/]1 Psychological and Psychiatric Records

I hereby direct you to release such information. This release is executed with full knowledge and understanding
that the information is for the United States Probation Office’s official use.

I hereby release you, as custodian of such records, any school, college, or university, or other educational
institution; hospital or other repository of medical records; social service agency; any employer, or retail business
establishment including its officers, employees, or related personnel both individually and collectively, from any and
all liability for damages of whatever kind which may at any time result to me, my heirs, family, or associates because
of compliance with this authorization and request for information or any other attempt to comply with it

The information hereby obtained by the aforementioned probation office is to be used only for the purpose of
presentence investigation and report and, if applicable, for supervision.

{Authorizing Signature « Full Name) {Full Nome - Printed or Typed) {Dare)

WITNESS- S-07-¢ L

probation officer date




PROB 11H

)
AUTHORIZATION
TO RELEASE GOVERNMENT (STATE OR FEDERAL) INFORMATION
TO PROBATION OFFICER

I_ﬁwﬁ?_&L. the undersigned, hereby waive my rights
under the Privacy Act, 3 U.S.C. 552a (Supp. IV, 1974), and authorized the disclosure to
the United States Probation Office of the District of NEVADA, or its authorized
represenlative(s) or employee(s), any and all information pertaining to me, contained in
the files or system of records maintained by any government agency subject to the
Privacy Act, which such agency sees fit to convey, either orally or in writing, to the
aforementioned Probation Office.

I hereby waiver any rights I may have under the Privacy Act to prior notice of
such disclosure or of any rights I may have to an accounting of such disclosure to the

aforementioned Probation Office.
I understand that this consent will be used by the aforementioned Probation Office

1o request disclosure of information pertaining to me from any or all Federal agencies.
This information is to be obtained for the purpose of conducting a presentence

investigation and making a report or for supervision.

authorizing signature (full name) Jull name (printed or typed) date

parent/guardian sig., if required

attorney signature, if available

WITNESS - MW 577//L

probation officer date
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEVADA
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ; JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE
V. )
CASSIDY J. COTTEN ; Case Number; 2;10-CR-0047-JCM-GWF
; USM Number: 44722-048
) C. STANLEY HUNTERTON
Defendani’s Atiomey
THE DEFENDANT:
e pleaded guily to count(s) One (1) of the Information
O pleaded nole cantendere to couni(s)
which was accepted by the court.
[J was found guiity on count(s)
afler a plea of not guilty.
The defendant is adjudicated guilty of these offenses:
Title & Section Nature of Offense Offense Ended Count
18 U.5.C.§1343 Wire Fraud 3/2008 one [1}

O See additional count{s) on page 2
The defendant is sentenced as provided in pages  through B  of this judgment. The senlence is imposed pursuant to the
Sentencing Reform Act of 1984,
[ The defendant has been found not guilty on count(s)
D Coun(s} Ois  [ere dismissed on the mation of the United Ststes.

... Itis ordered that the defendant nust notify the United States nnnrneiy for this district within 30 dng’s of any change of name, residence,
ar nmlmﬁadd:us until all fines, restitution, costs, and special assessments inmosed by this judgment are fully paid. If ordered to pay restitution,
the defendant must notify the court and United States atiomey of material changes in economic circurnstances.

MAY 7, 2012

Date of tmpashion of Judgment

s C Malac
Ser sl
JAMES C. MAHAN, U.S. DISTRICT JUDGE
Nasmw of Judge Title of Judge

May 9, 2012

Date
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DEFENDANT: CASSIDY J, COTTEN Judgment Page: 2 of 8

CASE NUMBER: 2:10-CR-0047-JCM-GWF

IMPRISONMENT

The defendant is bereby committed to the custody of the United States Bureau of Prisons (o be imprisoned fora
total term of:
TIME SERVEDR

O The court makes the following recommendations to the Burcan of Prisons:

O The defendant is remanded to the custody of the United States Marshal,

O The defendant shall surrender to the United States Marshal for this district:
g a Oam 0O pm on
] ssnotified by the United States Marshal.

O The defendant shajl surrender for service of sentence at the institution designated by the Burcau of Prisons:
0 before on
O as notified by the United States Marshal.
] as nolified by the Probation or Pretrial Services Office.

RETURN
1 have executed this judgment es follows:
Defendant delivered on fo
n , with a certified copy of this judgment.
UNITED STATES MARSHAL
By

DEPUTY UNITED STATES MARSHAL
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v1 Sheet 3 — Sipervised Release
DEFENDANT: CASSIDY J. COTTEN Judgment Page: 3 ol &
CASE NUMBER: 2:10-CR-0047-JCM-GWF
SUPERVISED RELEASE

Upon release from imprisanment, the defendant shall be on supervised release for a term of :
{3) YEARS

The defendant must report to the probation office in the district to which the defendant is released within 72 hours of release from the
custody of the Buresu of Prisons.
The defendant shall not commit another federal, state or loce! crime.

The defendant shail not unlswfiilly possess a coatrolled substance, The defendant shall refrain from any unlawfl use of s controlled substance. The defendant
shall submit 10 one drug test within 15 days of placement on probation and st least two periodic drug tests thereafter, as determined by the court, not 1o exceed

104 tests annually, Revocalion is mendsiory for refusal to comply. .
[1 The above drug testing condition is suspended, based on the court’s detcrmination that the defendant poses a low risk of

future substance abuse. (Check, |f' e)
M The defendant shall not possess a firearm, ammunition, destructive device, or any other dangerous weapon. (Check. {fepplicable.)

E{ The defendant shall cooperate in the collection of DNA es directed by the probation officer. (Check, applicable.)

The defendant shall ly with th i ts of the Sex Offender Registrati d Notification Act (42 U.5.C, § 16901, ef seq.
O E:rect?d be‘rutlhe cg;..h%g ;vlﬁcer.ethe buur:c':'ﬂf l’riso:s. oran e;‘ufg s:xs oﬂ‘en«?e"rarggimﬁ;:'ngency nﬁ which he gr she msides,q J
studen

works, is a or was convicted of a qualifying offense. (Check (fapplicable,}

[0 The defendant shall participate in an spproved program (or domestic violence. (Check, ifopplicable.)

I this judgment imposes a fine or restitution, it is a condition of supervised release that the defendant pay in sccordance with the
Schedule of Payments sheet of this judgment.
The defendant must comply with the standard conditions that have been adopted by this court as well as with any additional conditions

on the sttached pege.
STANDARD CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

1} the defendant shall not leave the judicial district without the permission of the court or probation officer;

2) lel;iic.lel'en%am shall report to the probation officer and shall submit & truthful and complete written report within the first five days of
month;

3) the defendant shatl answer truthfuslly sll inquiries by the probation officer and follow the instructions of the probation officer;

4)  the defendant shall support his or her dependents end meet other family responsibilities;

5) the defendant shall work regularly at a lawful occupation, unless excused by the probation officer for schooling, training, or other
acceptable reasons;

6) the defendant shall notify the probation officer at least ten days prior to any change in residence or employment;

7) the defendant shafl refrain from excessive use of alcoho! and shall not purchese, possess, use, distribute, or administer any
controlled substance or any paraphemalia related to any controlled substances, except as prescribed by a physician;

8) the defendant shall not frequent places where controlled substances are illegelly sold, used, distributed, or edministered;

9) the defendant shall not assaciate with d In criminal activity and shall not associate with any person convicted of
) lelony, unless granl:d permissai:n to d:nsyo%ey“tg'e“pigﬁ:i‘l:u oﬂq;‘:er; et A e Wi ey comEe o

10) the defendant shall it bation offi isit bi t any i |
) mnmband.: o em | ; :2 e:' 31'! 33 ::gbl: ﬂgﬁl& il%.:::;'r her at any time at home or elsewhere and shall permit confiscation of any

1) the defendant shall notify the probation officer within seventy-two hours of being arrested or questioned by a law enforcenent afficer;

12) thedsfendsnt shell not enter int t i
) pe?m ls:inonnfgh ) o::mc:n ¥ nto any agreement to act as an informerar a speclal agent of a law enforcemnt agency without the

13) as directed by the probation officer, the defendant shall notify third parties of risks that b igned by the defendant’s criminel
) record or 21 nnllgigto:y or characteristics and shall pannlt& th c‘pmm;:%ﬂiw to mt'ng :uﬁ%ﬁ?&iion’s’ and t:r:gnﬁnnusthe -
defendant’s compliance with such notification requircment.
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DEFENDANT: CASSIDY J. COTTEN Judgment Page: 4 of 8

CASE NUMBER: 2:10-CR-D047-JCM-GWF
SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

1. Possassion of Weapons - You shall not possess, have under your control, or have access to any firaamn, explosive
device, or other dangerous wespans, as defined by federal, state, or local law.

2. Warrantiess Search - You shall submit your person, property, residence, place of business and vehicle under your
contral to a search conductad by the Unlted States Probation Officer or any authorized person undar the Immedisls and
personal suparvision of the probation officer, at a reasonable fime and in a reasonable manner, based upon reasonable
susplcion of contraband or evidenca of a violation of a condition of supervision; fallure to submit {o a search may be
grounds for revocation; the dafandant shall Inform any other occupant that the pramises may be subject to a search

pursuani {o this condition.

3. Substance Abuse Treatment- You shall participate In and successfully complete a subsiance abuse treaiment and/or
cognitive based iife skills program, which will Include dnig/elcohol testing and/or outpatient counseling, as approved and
directed by Lhe probaticn office. You shall refraln from the use and possesslon of beer, wine, Hquor, and other forms of
Infoxicants while parlicipating In subsiance abuse treatment. Further, you shall be required to contribuie to the costs of
services for such iraatment, as approved and directed by the probation office based upon your abliity to pay.

Debt Obligations - You shall be prohiblted from Incuming new credit charges, opening additional nes of credil, or
egotiating or consummating any financlal eontracts without the approval of the probation officer.

@Accass {0 Financial Information - You shall provide the probation officer access to any requested finenclal Iformation,
cluding personal income tax retumns, authorizetion for release of credit information, and any other business financlal

information In which you havae a control or interest.

8. Community Service - You shall complate 100 hours of community service, as approvad and directed by the probalion
officar.

7. Employment Restriction - You shali be restrictad from engaging In employment, consuiting, or any association with any
income verification business for a period of _3 years,

8. Repori to Probation Ofiicer Immediately After Today's Hearing - You shall report in person, to
the probaticn office In the district In which you are released immedietely after this hearing today,

Note: A written statement of the conditions of releass was provided to the Dafendant by the Probation Officer in open
court at the time of sentancing.

Upon a finding of 2 vinlation of prohation or supervised
telease, | undersiand that the eourt may () revoke
supervision, (2) extend the torm of supervision, sndfor {3)
mudily the conditions of probation, .

These conditions have bean read to me, 1 Rully understand the

conditions and have been pravided s copy of them,
ZW— 5~ 92-’2
ndant,” / c Dat

Shrn

U.S Probation Officer/Designated Wilness  Daolg
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AO2458  (Rev. O9/08) Judgment in o Criminal Case
] Sheet § = Criminal Monctaty Penalties

DEFENDANT: CASSIDY J. COTTEN Judgment Page: Sol 8

CASE NUMBER: 2:10-CR-0047-JCM-GWF
CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES

The defendant must pay the total criminal monetary penaltics under the schiedule of payments on Sheet 6,

Assessinent Fine Restitution
TOTALS S 100.00 $ 0.00 S 111,551.85

Ol The determination of restitution is deferred until . An dmended Judgment in a Crimint Case (10 245 will be enlered

afler such determination,
[0 The defendant must make restitution (including community restiwtion) te the following payees in the amount listed below.

I the defendant makes a partia) payment, each payce shall receive nn npproximately proportioned payment, unless specified othenvise in
the priority order or percgmngc gni'mcm columpn low, However, pu?slzmm fo IHU.‘S. . § 3664(5. all nonfederal victims must be paid

before the United States is paid.
Name of Pavee Total Loss* titaliy reill  Priord reeniy
-~

BaoNanarkas TAesel e CarHaads) || L[ SHes s | | | Asinaesies] o L |

£ T e T R L S A
e — -1 el e
ey o = o A T T T S e TR e o T e T o | R R SR TR ey 1 S T ey
ys T T i ETYREL N e e e A T i K S R B b S T e L : - L ke d
A AR R e R A e G I R R T A SR e R
— e Sy
R I T I 1A Ty [ n 3 1... W -
LA Y e T o, (g ey Vo e |
P RN P L Iy T T E P VR TATE VAT e T N 7
[_; o B BT SN Tt RN S LT b i ; 1

o LR I S g T e e e T = 7 = )
HERRRR 5 5 g s T e e S e ol B L e | B DO S il AP a Tt L iy
A A T s A P S e ST .-.~1A31’{E*.h..4* el --dq-‘*‘_""':v.,' i i o e RS |

TOTALS 5111,551.85 $111,651.85

O Restitution amount ordered pursuant to plea agreement $

[0 The defendant must pay inlerest on restitwtion and a fine of more than §2,500, unless the restitution or fine is paid in full before the
fifleenth doy afier the date of the judgment, pursuant lo 18 U.S.C. § 3612((). All of the payment options on Sheet 6 may be subject
ta penallies for delinquency and default, pursuant 1o 18 U.S.C. § 3612(g).

0  The court determined that the defendant does not have the ability 1o pay intcrest and it is ordesed that
O the interest requirement is waived forthe [J fine [J restitution.

[0 theinterest requirement forthe [J fine [ restitution is madified as follows:

* Findings for the total anount of losses are required under Chagters 1094, 110, 110A, and 113A of Title 18 foroffenses camymitted on or afier
Seprenibier 13, 1994, bul before April 23, 1996, f
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vl Shest 6 — Schedule of Payments

Jud Page: 60of B
DEFENDANT: CASSIDY J. COTTEN gment Fage: 6.0
CASE NUMBER; 2:10-CR-0047-JCM-GWF

SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

Having assessed the defendant's sbility to pay, payment of the total criminal monelary penalties is due as foltows:
A [ LumpsumpaymentofS 111,651.85 due immediately, belance due

O not later than 10f
[J Inaccordance OC OD O Eor [OJFbelowor

[J Payment to begin immediately {(may be combined with [ C, OD,or [JF below); or

C [J Peymentin cqual fe.g.. weekly, monthly, quarterly) instaliments of § aver a period of
(e.g. manths or pears), io commence (e.g., 30 or 60 days; efier the dale of this judgment; or

D [J Paymentinequal {e.g., weekly, monthly, quarterly) installments of § over a period of
(e.g., months or pears), lo commence {e.g.. 30 or 60 days) afier release from imprisonment to a

term of supervision; or

E [ Payment during the term of supervised relesse will commence within (e.E., 30 or 60 days) nfier relense from
imprisonment. The court will set the payment plan based on an assessment of the defeadant’s ebility to pay at that time; or

F d Special instructions regarding the payment of criminal monetary penalties:

Schedule of payments - Any remaining balance shall be paid during the term of supesvised release at a rate of na less than
10% of gross income, subject to an adjustment by the probation officer based upon the ability to pay.

Unless the court has expressly ordered otheswise, if this judgment | impri ayment of criminal ties is due durin
in?pris“som:ent. All crimnal myonet::y gna!tles,céucept osﬁﬂﬁmﬁpﬁ’ﬁaﬂﬂﬂﬁ“ﬁ$ﬁﬁ Bureu't?gl'l’"r‘i‘:gm' mmeciﬂ E

Responsibility Program, are made to the clerk of the court.
The defendant shall receive credit for all payments previously made toward any criminal moneiary penalties imposed.

d Joinl and Several

Defendant and Co-Defendant Names and Case Numbers fincluding defendant number), Total Amount, Joint and Several Amount,
and corresponding payee, if appropriate.

Cassidy J. Cotten - 2:10-cr-0047-JCM-GWF- Tolal Loss - $111,657.85; Brett Depus - 2:10-cr-121-RLH-RJJ;
Brian Barmnay - 2:10-cr-0121-RLH -RJJ; Maria Omalas - 2:10-cr-0121-RLH- RJJ

O he defendant shall pay the cost of prosecution.
O The defendant shall pay the following court cost(s):

ﬂ The defendant shall forfeit the defendant's interest in the following property to the Uniled States:
"ORDER OF FORFEITURE ATTACHED"

b d in the f ; restituti tituti 4) fine pri
R el vl e ol ot ) e e i O e st e vl



Case
USAV CaS3I0Y J COTTEN
OHVX210CRO00047-001CASSIDY J COTTEN
Pariy Code:

Ed

Commanis:

Summary Debl Balances

Dstrt Typs Case Number

SPECIAL PENALTY ASSESSMENT  DHVX210CRO00047-001
VICTUA RESTITUTION DeVX210CADOOGAT-001
Toisls

Total imposed
$100.00
$111.551.88
s 8st

Tota! Collected
$10000
25081

Totsl Outstanding
$0.00

$111,045.54
SO

lﬂf?

Pensity Typs case Humber loaia
VICTIM AESTTTUTION DNVI210CA000047-001 ™
e ResTIUTION DNVXZ10CRO00047-001 00
WCTIM RESTITUTION Inmnmrw 0
VICTIM RESTITUTION [CNV X2 1OCRA000047 001

VIGTIM RESTITUTION DNV X2 1DCRO00047-001

VICTIM RESTITUTION NVX210CRO00047-001

VICTIM RESTITUTION £210CAO00067-001

VICTIM RESTITUTION IEN\_IXZIDCWHIH
VICTIM RESTITUTION DNV OCRO0004T-001

DHVXZ 10CAD00047-001
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" UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF NEVADA

-000-

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff, CASE NO. 2:10-cr-

PLEA MEMORANDUM

vs
CASSIDY J. COTTEN,
Defendant

L\-ﬂ\uﬂ\d‘-’\-’\_ﬂ\—ﬂ_‘u

The United States of America, by and through Deniel G. Bogden, United States Attorney,
and Brian Pugh, Assistant United States Attorney, the defendant, CASSIDY J. COTTEN, and the
defendant's attorney, Gregory S. Mills, submit this plea memorandum.

1. PLEA AGREEMENT

The United States and defendant have reached the following plea agreement, which is not
binding on the court:
A. TheFlea

Defendant will plead guilty to connt one of the information charging wire frand in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1343. Defendant also agrees to the forfeiture
listed in the Forfeiture Allegations of the Information.

26
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B. Additiopal Charges
The United States will bring no additional charge or charges against defendant arising out
of the investigation in the District of Nevada which culminated in this Plea Memorandum.
C. Sentepcing Guideline Calculations
Defendant understands that the court is required to consider United States Sentencing
Guidelines (“U.S.5.G.” or “Sentencing Guidelines™) among other factors in detesmining
| defendant’s sentence. Defendant understands that the Seatencing Guidelines arc advisory, and that
after considering the Sentencing Guidelines, the court may be free to exercise its discretion to
I irnpose any reasonable sentence up 10 the maximum set by statute for the crimes of conviction.
The partics agree that the following calculations of the United States Sentencing
Guidelines apply:
1. The Base Offense Level is 7 (U.5.S.G. § 2B1.1{2)(1));
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I 2. A 10-level upward adjustment applies in that the loss exceeded $120,000.00

(U.S.5.G. § 2B1.1(b)(1)(F)); and
3. A 2-jevel downward adjustment applies in that the defendant wes a minor

participant. (U.S.8.G. § 3B1.2(a)).

4. A 2-level dovmward adjustment for acceptance of responsibility (U.S.8.G. § 3E1.1)
unless defendant (g) does not make a complete factual basis for the guilty plea at the time it is
entered; (b) is untruthful with the Court or probation officers; (c) deaies involvement in the offense
or provides conflicting statements regarding defendant’s involvement; (d) attempts to withdraw the
guilty ples; (¢) engages in criminal conduct; (f) feils to appear in court; or (g) violates the
conditions of his pretrial release.

23 ) J 5.  Defendant’s Criminal History Category will be determined by the court.
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D. Other Septencing Matters
1.  The United States and defendant will recommend that defendant be sentenced at

the Jow end of the Guideline range unless defendant comrmits any of the acts that could result in a

loss of the downward adjustment for acceptance of responsibility.
2. The parties agree that the Guideline calculations are based on information now

known and could change upon investigation by the United States Probation Office. It is possible
that factors unknown or unforeseen by the parties to the plea agreement may be considered in
determining the offense level, specific offense characteristics, and other related factors. In that

event, defendant will not withdraw defendant’s plea of guilty.
3. The stipulations in this agreement do not bind either the United States Probation

Office or the court. Both defendant and the United States are free to: (a) supplement the facts by
supplying relevant information to the United States Probation Office and the court, and (b) correct
any and all factel misstatements relsting to the calculation of the sentence.
E. Forfeiture

1. Defendant knowingly and volunterily agrees to the abandonment, the civil administrative
forfeiture, the civil judicial forfeiture, or the criminal forfeiture of the in personam criminal forfeiture
money judgment of $380,000.00 in United States Currency (“property”)-

2. Defendant knowingly and voluntarily agrees to abandon or to forfeit the property to the

United Stetes.

3. Defendant knowingly and voluntarily agrees to relinquish all right, title, and interest in
the property.

4. Defendant knowingly and voluntarily agrees to waive his right to any abandonment
proceedings, any civil administrative forfeiture proceedings, any civil judicial forfeiture proceedings,
or any criminal forfeiture proceedings (“proceedings™) of the property-

5. Defendant knowingly and voluntarily agrees to waive service of process of any and all
documents filed in this action or any proceedings conceming the property arising from the facts and

3
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circumstances of this case.
6. Defendant knowingly and voluntarily agrees to waive eny further notice to him, his

agents, or his attorney regarding the abandonmest or the forfeiture and disposition of the property.

7. Defendant knowingly and voluntarily agrees nat to file any claim, answes, petition, or
other documents in any proceedings concemning the property.

8. Defendant knowingly and voluntarly agrees to waive the statute of limitations, the
CAFRA requirements, Fed. R. Crim. P. 7 and 32.2, the constitutional requirements, and the
constitutional due process requircments of any ahandonment proceeding or any forfeiture proceeding
concerning the property.

9. Defendant knowingly and voluntarily agrees to waive his right to a jury triel on the
forfeiture of the property.

10. Defendant knowingly and voluntarily agrees to waive (8) all copstitutional, legal, and
equitable defenses to, (b) any constitutional or statutory double jeopardy defense or claim concerming,
and (c) any cleim or defense under the Eighth Amendment to the United States Constitution,
jncluding, but not limited to, any claim or defense of exceasive fine in sny proceedings concemming
the property.

11. Defendant knowingly and voluntarily agrees to the entry of an Order of Forfeiture of the
property to the United States.

12. Defendant knowingly and voluntarily agrees and understends the ahandonment, the civil
edministrative forfeiture, the civil judicial forfeiture, or the criminal forfeiture of the propexty shall
ot be treated as satisfaction of any assessment, fine, restitution, cost of imprisonment, or any other
penalty this Court may impose upon the Defendant in addition to the abandonment or the forfeiture.

F. Fines and Special Agsessment
1. Defendant agrees that the court may impose a fine due and payable immediately

upon sentencing.
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2. Defendent will pay the special assessment of $100 per count of conviction at the

time of sentencing.

G. Restitytion
Defendant agrees to make full restitution in an emount to be determined by the Court,

which defendant agrees shall include all rejevant conduct as determined by the Court. In return for
defendant agreeing to make restitution for relcvant conduct, the United States agrees not 1o bring
charges against defendant for the conduct giving rise to the relevant conduct. Defendant
understands that any restitution imposed by the Court may not be discharged in whole or in part in
any present or future bankruptcy proceeding.
H. Waiver of Appeal

In exchange for the concessions made by the United States in this plea agreement,
defendant knowingly and expressly waives the right to appeal any sentence thet is imposed within
or below the applicable Sentencing Guideline range as determined by the Court, farther waives the
right to appeal the manner in which that sentence was determined on the grounds set forth in Title
18, United States Code, Section 3742, and further waives the right to appeal eny other aspect of
the conviction or sentence, inclnding sny order of restitution. Defeudant also waives all collateral
challenges, incieding eny claims under 28 1J.8.C. § 2255, to his conviction, sentence and the
procedure by which the court adjudicated guilt and imposed sentence, except claims of ineffective
assistance of counsel that the courts deem non-waivable. Defendant reserves only the right to
appea) any portion of the sentence that is an upward departure or higher than the sentencing
guideline range determined by the court.

Notwithstanding the stipulations in this agreemeant, the parties are free to argue on appeal
and collateral review that the court’s sentencing guidelines calculations are not error. However,
each party agrees to maintain its view that the calculation in paragraph I.C. are consistent with the

facts of this case.
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1. Inexchange for the United States entering into this agreement, defendant agrees
that () the facts set forth in Section IV of this Plea Agreement shall be admissible against
dofendant under Fed. R. Evidence. 801(d)(2)(A) in the following circumstances: (1) for any
purpose at sentencing; and (2) in any subsequent proceeding, including a trial in the event
defendant does not plead guilty or withdraws defendant’s guilty plea, to impeach or rebut any
evidence, argument or representation offered by or on defendant’s behalf; and (b) defendant
expressly waives any and all rights under Fed. R. Criminal P, 11(f) and Fed. R. Evid. 410 with
regard to the facts set forth in Section IV of the Plea Agreement to the extent set forth above.

2. The parties agree that no promises, agreements, and conditions bave been entered
into other than those set forth in this plea memorandum, and will not be entered into unless in
writing and signed by all parties.

J. Limitations

This Plea Agreement is limited to the United States Attomney’s Office for the District of
Nevada and cannot bind auy other federal, state or local prosecuting, administrative, or regulatory
guthority. However, this Plea Memorandum does not prohibit the United States through any
agency thereof, the United States Attomey's office for the District of Nevada, or agy third party
from initiating or prosecuting any civil proceeding directly or indirectly involving the defendant
including but not limited to proceedings under the False Claims Act relating to potential civil
monetary liability or by the Internal Revenue Service relating to potemtial tax liability.

K. Cooperation .

1.  Defendant agrees, if requested by the United States, to provide complete and
truthfist information and testimony conceming defendant’s knowledge of all other persons who are
comumitting or have committed offenses against the United States or any state, and agrees to
cooperate fully with the United States and any state and local agencies in the investigation and
prosecution of such persons. Defendant agrees that the information provided can be used against
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him to establish relevant conduct for sentencing purposes.
2. Inthe event the United States Attorney decides in the sole discretion of the United

States Attorney that the assistance provided by defendsnt amounts to "substantial assistance”
pursuant to U.S.5.G. § 5K1.1, the United States will timely file a motion for downward departure
from the applicable Guideline. The Court has the sole discretion to grant such a motion.

3. Defendant agrees that 2 motion for downward departure based on substantial
aseistapce shall not be made under eny circumstances unless defendant’s cooperation is deemed to
be substantia] assistance by the United States Attorney. The United States hes made no promise,
implied or otherwise, that defendant will be granted a departure for substantial assistance.
Further, no promise has been made that such a motion will be made even if defendant complies
with the terms of this Plea Agreemeat in all respects but has been unable to provide substantial
assistance es determined in the sole discretion of the United Stat=s Attorney.

4. The United States agrees to consider the totality of the circumstences, including but
not Limited to, the following factars, in determining whether, in the sole discretion of the United
Statss Attorney, defendant has provided substantial assistance which would mezit a motion by the
United States for 8 downward departure from the applicable Guideline:

N The United States’ evalustior of the significapce and usefulness of
defendant's assistance;

b. The truthfulness, completeness, and reliability of any information or
testimony provided by defendant;

c. The nature and extent of defendant's assistance;

d. Any injury suffered, or any danger or risk of injury to defendant or
defendant’s family resulting from defendant's assistance; and

€. The timeliness of defendant's assistance.

5. Defendant agrees that in the event the United States files a downward departure
motion based upon defendant’s substantial assistance, the United States reserves the right to make

7
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a specific recommendation to the Court regarding the extent of such a departure. Defendant
understands and agrees that the final decision as to how much of a departure, if eny, is warranted
rests solely with the Court. Defendant specifically acknowledges that defendant has been advised
that in any event, the United States will not recommend a sentence of probation, but will in fact
recommend a prison temm.

6. Defendant agrees that if the United States determines that defendant bas not
provided full and truthful cooperation, or has committed any federal, state or local crime between
the date of this agreement end defendant’s sentencing, or hes otherwise violated any provision of
this agreement, then (8) the agreement and any of its obligations hereunder may be voided by the
United States in its sole discretion, (b) defendant may not withdraw the guilty plea, and (¢}
defendant shall be subject to prosecution for all federal criminal offenses of which the United
States has knowledge, including but not limited to, perjury and obstruction of justice. Any such
prosecution may be based upon any information provided by defendant or leads derived therefrom.

7. Defendant agrees to submit at the United States’ request to amy polygraph
examination concerning defendant’s statements o the United States. Defendant understands that if
any test indicates that defendant is being untruthful as to any aspect of defendant’s statements to
the United States, the United States on the basis of the test alone may determine that defendent has
pot provided full apd truthful cooperation and treat defendaut and their agreement in accordance
with paragraph 6 ebove.

IL PENALTY

1.  The maximum penalty for violating Title 18, United States Code, Section 1343, is
imprisonment for not more than thirty (30) years, a fine of not more than $1,000,000, or both.

2 Defendant is subject to supervised release for a term of at least two years but not

greater than three years.
3. Defendant must pay & special assessment of one-hundred dollars ($100.00) for each

count of conviction.




1 4. Defendant is required to pay for the costs of imprisonment, probation, and
2|l supervised release, unless defendant establishes that defendant does not have the ability to pay

at| such costs, in which case the court may impese en alternative sanction such as community service.

4 . ELEMENTS

5 The essential elements of the offense of wire fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343 are as
6|| folows:

7 First, defendant made up a scheme or plan for obtaining money or property by making

g|| false promises or statements; and, at least one false promise or statement was made;

9 Second, defendant knew that the promises or statements were false;
10 Third, the promises or statements were material, that is they would reasonably influeace
11J apcrsonmpmtwithmoncyorpmperty;
12 Fourth- defendant acted with intent to defrand; and
13‘ E@l-defcndantcansedmbeusedhnﬁsmmcommmicaﬁonsmcanyoman

14|| essential part of the scheme.
15 IV. FACTS

16 1.  Defendant is pleading guilty because the defendant is guilty of the charged
17| offcuse.
18 2. Defendant specifically admits and declares under penalty of perjury thet all of the

19l facts set forth below are true and correct
20 3.  From on or about December 20035, to on or sbout March 31, 2006, defendant

21| participated in a conspiracy to submit morigage loan applications to finencial institutions to

22 ﬁnancestmwbuyerrunlestnwpmnhnsminNevada.

23 4. Defendant caused false information to be included on straw buyers’ loan

24| applications regarding place of employment, income, assets, and intent to ocoupy the properties s
25| straw buyers would qualify for loans for which they would not otherwise qualify. Defendant

26|| provided fraudulent letters that verified straw buyer’s false employment information.

9
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5.  Specifically, defendant provided a letter that stated that Brett Depue was the owner
of Weichey Orthodontics, that Weichey Orthodontics was a medical supply wholesaler for many
years and that he, defendant, bad done Weichey Orthodontic’s taxes since 2001, when defendant
then and there well knew that this information wes false.

6. The false information submitted to lender was the type of information that is
material to 2 financial institution’s decision whether to fund the loans,

7. Defendant's fraudulent letter was used to support Brett Depue’s mortgage loan
application for the purchase of the property at 2122 Oliver Springs Street, Henderson, Nevada for
$380,000.

8. Countrywide, a federally-insured financial institution lost approximately $152,500
when Depue defisulted on his mortgage loan application.

V. ACKNOWLEDGMENT

1. Defendant, acknowledges by defendant’s signature below that defendant has read
this Memorandum of Plea Agreement, that defendant upderstands the terms and conditions, and
the factoal basis set forth herein, that dofendant has discussed these matters with his attorney, and
{hat the matters set forth in this memorandum, including the facts set forth in Part TV sbove are
true and correct.

i Defendant acknowledges that he has been advised, and understands, that by
entering a plea of guilty he is waiving, that is, giving up, certain rights guaranteed to him by law
and by the Constitution of the United States. Specifically, the defendant is giving up:

B The right to persist in his plea of not guilty.

b. 'Iherightmproceedtouialbyjuryonﬂleoriginalchmgm,ortoatrialby
a judge if defendant and the United States both agree;

c. The right to confront the witnesses against defendant at such a trial, and

{0 cross-examine them;

10
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d. The right to remein silent at such trial, with such silence not to be used

against defendant in any way,
e The right, should defendant so choose, to testify in defendant’s own behalf

4" at such a idal;

£ Therighttocumpclwimesmtoappearatsuchatrial,andtotestifyin
{ defendant’s behalf; and
g The right to have the assistance of an attorney at all stages of such
proceedings.
a Defendant, his attorey, and the attorney for the United States acknowledge that
this Plea Memorandum contains the entire agreement negotiated and agreed to by and between the

parties, and that no other promise has been made or implied by either defendant, his attorney, or
the attorney for the United States.
DANIEL G. BOGDEN
United States Attorney
DATED BRIAN PUGH
Assistant United States Attorney
DATED CASSIDY J. COTTEN
Defendant
DATED GREGORY S. MILLS
Counse} for Defendant
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{ BRIAN PUGH
| Assistant United States Attorney
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DANIEL G. BOGDEN
United States Attorney

333 Las Vegas Blvd,, S., Suite 5000
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 |
(702) 388-6050 f

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF NEVADA |
-000-

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ; CRIMINAL INFORMATION

PLAINTIFF, ; CASE NO. 2:10-cr-
VS. g VIOLATION:
CASSIDY J. COTTEN, )} 18U.S.C. § 1343 - Wire fraud

) 18US.C. § 2- Aiding and abetting
DEFENDANT. )

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEVADA CHARGES THAT:

Wire Fraud
1. From on or about December 2005, to on or about March 31, 2006, in the Federa]
District of Nevada and elsewhere,
CASSIDY J. COTTEN,
defendant herein, did devised and intend to devise a scheme and artifice to defraud and for obtaining
money and property by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations end promises,
The Scheme and Artifice

2. It was part of the scheme and artifice that defendant's coconspirators caused straw

buyers to apply for mortgage loans from financial institutions to purchase properties. Through
these transactions, defendant’s coconspirators obtained money from financial institutions by



[

W 09 -1 v W b W

causing money from the mortgage loans to be diverted to the use and benefit of his
coconspirator(s).

KX It was further part of the scheme and artifice that defendant’s coconspirators
knowingly placed and caused to be placed on the straw buyers loan applications and supporting
documentation, materially false information regarding straw buyers' places of employment,
income, assets, and intention to occupy the properties as their primary residences.

4, 1t was further part of the scheme and artifice that defendant prepared and provided
fraudulent lesters that verified straw buyers’ false employment when defendant then and there well
knew that these representations were false and fraudulent. Specifically, on or about January 10,
2006, defendant provided a fraudulent letter to verify that a coconspirator was employed at a
company named Weichey Orthodontics since 2001, when defendant then and there well knew that
this information was false and fraudulent. This letter was used to support a loan application to
fund the purchase of a property at 2122 Oliver Springs Street in Henderson, Nevada.

5. It was further part of the scheme and ertifice that defendant’s coconspirators
caused title and escrow companies to disperse a portion of the loan money from the straw buyer
transactions to the use and benefit of his coconspirator(s).

6. It was further part of the scheme and artifice defraud that defendant’s
coconspirators paid defendant for his false and fraudulent letters from the illicit proceeds of the
straw buyer transactions.

Wire Fraud

7. On or about January 25, 2006, in the State and Federal District of Nevada and
elsewhere, defendant for the purpose of executing the scheme did cause to be transmitted by
means of wire communication ia interstate commerce writings, signs, signals, and sounds, namely
the faxed Pre-Approval Notification from the lender in the 2122 Oliver Springs Street transaction

in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1343 and 2.
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Wire Frand

1. The allegations contained in Count One of this Criminal Information are hereby
realleged and incorporated herein by reference for the purpose of alleging forfeiture pursuant to the
provisions of Title §8, United States Code, Section 981(g)(1)(C) and Title 28, United States Code,
Section 2461{c).

2. Upon convictios of the felony offense charged in Count One of this Criminal |

| Information,

CASSIDY J. COTTEN,
defendant herein, shall forfeit to the United States of America any property which constitutes, or is
derived from, proceeds traceable to violations of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1343, a
specified unlawful activity as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1956(c)(7)(A) and
1961(1)(B), or a conspiracy, to commit such offenses for an in personam criminal forfeiture money
judgment up to $380,000.00 in United States Currency.

3. 1f any property subject to forfeiture pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section
981(a)(1)(C) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c), as a result of any act or omission of
the defendant-

a. cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;
has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third party;
c. has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the court;
d has been substantially diminished in vaiue; or
e has been commingled with other property that cannot be divided without
difficulty;
it is the intent of the United States of America, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section

981(a)(1)C) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c) and Title 21, United States Code,
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Section 853(p), to seek forfeiture of any properties of the in personam criminal forfeiture money
judgment up to $380,000.00 0 in United States Currency.

All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 981(a)(1)(C); Title 28, United States
Code, Section 2461(c); Title 18, United States Code, Section 1343, a specified unlawful activity as
defined in Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1956(c)(7)(A) and 1961(1)(B); and Title 21, United

States Code, Section 853.
A

Wire Fraud
L. The allegations contained in Count One of this Criminal Information are hereby
realleged and incorporated herein by reference for the purpose of alleging forfeiture pursuant to the
provisions of Title 18, United States Code, Section 982(a)(2)(A).
2 Upon conviction of the felony offense charged in Count One of this Criminal

-

Information,
CASSIDY J. COTTEN

defendant herein, shall forfeit to the United States of America any property constituting, or derived
from, proceeds obtained directly or indirectly in violations of Title 18, United States Code, Section
1343, or a conspiracy to commit such offense, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section

982(a)(2)(A), for an in personam criminal forfeiture money judgment up to $380,000.00 in United

| States Currency.

3. If any property subject to forfeiture pursnant to Title 18, United States Code, Section
982(a)(2)(A), as a result of any act or omission of the defendant-
A cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;
b. has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third party;
c. has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the court;
d has been substantially diminished in value; or
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e has been commingled with other property that cannot be divided without
difficuity;
it is the intent of the United States of America, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section
982(a)(2)(A) and (b)(1) and Title 21, United States Code, Section 853(p), to seek forfeiture of
properties of the defendant for the in personam criminal forfeiture money judgmentup to $380,000.00
in United States Currency.
All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Sections 982(a)(2)(A) and (b)(1) and 1343; and

Title 21, United States Code, Section 853.

DATED: this ___ day of January 2010.

. DANIEL G. BOGDEN
Uniled States Attorney

BRIAN PUGH
Assistant United States Attorney

i




UNITED STATES PRETRIAL SERVICES
DISTRICT OF NEVADA

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF DRUG TESTING

The United States Pretrial Services Office for the District of Nevada conducts on-site
substance abuse testing with urine and alcohol collecting devices to enable the detection
of prohibited substance use and to facilitate prompt confrontation and intervention.

I, Cassidy Cotton, acknowledge that as a condition of release, the Court has placed me
under drug/alcohol monitoring which requires me to report to the United States Pretrial
Services Office, or their designee, to submit to a urine or breath test as requested.

| understand the following:

That | am to call the Code-A-Phone (702) 464-5636 daily, Manday through Friday
to determine if my |.D. number/color has been selected to provide a urine or breath
sample that day. | may begin calling after 8:30 a.m. Monday through Friday to
determine if my |.D. number/color is selected, | understand that | must report to the
United States Pretrial Services Office, located at 333 Las Vegas Blvd., So.,
Suite 1112, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101, between 8:30 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., or as
otherwise indicated, to submit a sample.

Procedures When Reporting for Drug/alcohol Testing:
1) Please fill out a Last Use Questionnaire for urine/alcohol testing and surveillance.

2} Pick up the phone in the lobby and dial 464-5699 and advise the Duty Officer that
you are ready to provide a urine test. Then have a seat and wait until an officer
calls you back for the test. Be prepared to present photo I.D. upon request.

Rules for Testing:

1) Sit in the designated chair while drug program personnel completes the chain of
custody form.

2) Wash your hands thoroughly with water only. NO SOAP!!
3) Towel dry and show your hands to the specimen collector.

4) After collection of a urine specimen, verify that the specimen number on the chain
of custody form and the specimen security seal match. Do not touch the specimen
bottle after the security seal is applied.

3) Upon reporting for testing, you must be able to provide an adequate urine sample
(no less than 45 ml) for testing and will provide an unflushed (not clear) sample for
testing. You have been advised that a clear urine sample, which does not meet the
minimum specific gravity level does not have to be accepted for testing, and you will
be asked to wait in the lobby until the specimen reaches the minimum specific
gravity level.



Other Important Instructions:

All radios, cell phones, and pagers MUST be turned off. Jackets, coats, and sunglasses
are to be removed prior to entering the collection area. Newspapers and reading or writing
materials are not allowed in the collection room.

Inappropriate behavior, such as, foul language, jokes referring to threats and violence,
fighting, weapons of any sort, and food or drink, are prohibited.

Your failure to report for testing and provide a viable urine sample for testing can resuit in
you being credited with a “Stall," which is viewed the same as a positive test.

Signedi\ %&’
Dated: >R - ®)
4
Witness: TERRY L. WHEATON I| -"‘T_I?;i \/ \/\-O;ﬂe_,.




PST
PRETRIAL RELEASE REPORTING INSTRUCTIONS

DEFENDANT DISTRICT COURT DOCKET NO.
Cassidy Cotton DISTRICT OF NEVADA 2:10-CR-00047
CASE SUPERVISOR TELEPHONE NUMBER
TERRY L. WHEATON 702-464-5647

REPORT AS FOLLOWS:

in Person:
ALL CONTACTS BETWEEN YOU AND YOUR OFFICER WILL BE CONDUCTED IN THE COMMUNITY (HOME, EMPLOYMENT, ETC.)

AND YOU WILL NOT BE REQUIRED TO VIS!IT THE OFFICE UNLESS SPECIFICALLY DIRECTED TO DO SO. YOU MUST REPORT
TO THE OFFICE IF YOU ARE ATTENDING A COURT HEARING, PRIOR TO OR AFTER ANY COURT APPEARANCES.

IF YOU RECEIVE A BUSINESS CARD AT YOUR RESIDENCE BY YOUR OFFICER, ¥OU MUST CALL YOUR OFFICER WITHIN 48
HOURS AND CONFIRM THAT YOU RECEIVED THE CARD. AT THAT TIME, YOU MAY BE GIVEN ADDITIONAL REPORTING

INSTRUCTIONS.

WHEN REPORTING TO THE OFFICE, YOU WILL CHECK IN ON THE KIOSK. IMMEDIATELY AFTER CHECKING IN, CALL YOUR
ASSIGNED OFFICER USING THE LOBBY PHONE. IF YOUR ASSIGNED OFFICER IS NOT AVAILABLE, CALL THE DUTY OFFICER
AT EXTENSION 5689.

By telephone:

DRUG/ALCOHOL TESTING WILL OCCUR MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY AT THE U.S. PRETRIAL SERVICES OFFICE LOCATED
AT 333 LAS VEGAS BLVD., SOUTH, STE. 1112. YOU MAY BEGIN CALLING DAILY AFTER 8:30A.M. DRUG/ALCOHOL TESTING
HOURS ARE FROM 8:30AM TO 4:00PM UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. THE NUMBER YOU MUST CALL IS 464-5636, YOUR I.D.
NUMBER/COLOR 15 AS FOLLOWS 34735/BLACK. WHEN CALLING THE PRETRIAL SERVICES OFFICE, MAKE SURE YOU
LISTEN FOR EITHER 1.D. NUMBER OR COLOR, AND IF EITHER COMES UP, YOU NEED TO REPORT FOR TESTING AS
DIRECTED. IF YOU FAIL TO REPORT IN FOR YOUR DRUG/ALCOHOL TEST, IT WILL BE CONSIDERED A POSITIVE.

You are (o report by phone evary 25% of the month,
Additional Instructions:
IF YOU ARE NOT SEEN IN THE COMMUNITY BY THE 25™ OF THE MONTH, YOU MUST CONTACT YOUR OFFICER BY PHONE

WITHIN TWO WORK DAYS TO SCHEDULE AN OFFICE VISIT. IF YOU FAIL TO CONTACT YOUR SUPERVISING OFFICER, IT IS
A VIOLATICN OF YOUR RELEASE CONDITIONS AND IT WILL BE REPORTED TO THE COURT.

YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ATTEND THE PRETRIAL SERVICES ORIENTATION PROGRAM. THE NEXT PROGRAM WILL TAKE

PLACE ON MONDAY, APRIL 5, 2010, FROM 4.:15PM !%:IWPM IN THE PRETRIAL SERVICES CONFERENCE ROOM.

—

Home visits will be cunduaﬁﬁgout your ;:erlod of supenvision.
Notify your Pretrial Services Officer immedialely of any change in address, telephone, or employment.

3 days notice must be given for approval of travel oulside the restricted area.

| also understand that it is a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 822(n), for an individual under indictment charged wilh
a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year (o receive any firearm or ammunition.

You shall not commit a federal, state, or local crime during the period of relesse. You shall inform the Pretrial Services Officer
immediately if you are charged with an offense or questioned by law enforcement,

DEFENDANT'S STATEMENT

I undarstand the above stated instructions and understand that failure to comply will ba reperted to the Court and may result In the revocation of my bend
and my delention pending the outcome of my case. | also undersiand that any violations that occur while on pretrial release may adversely affect my
Buraau of Prisons designation if | am convicled and senlenced to a pariod of custody.

SIGNATURE OF DEFENDANT DATE

March 3, 2010
SIGNATURE OF ATES PRETRIAL SERVICES OFFICER DATE

TERRY L. WHEATON I March 3, 2010




US MARSHALS SERVICE
PERSONAL HISTORY / ARREST INTAKE FORM

ARRESTEE NAME: é 55 "ﬂ(_ g 7 Lodfem

ALIAS NAMES (AKA): —_—
sex. 7 RACE ﬁ/ ek HAIR COLOR: 5/“/2

- e
EYE COLOR: tﬁ/’”“’n eia cbla rn HEIGHT: & 2

pos: _L03 Viges MY pog, ! crvizensHip: _ LS A

SOCIAL SEGURITY NUMBER: __ SING ! DIVORGED

STREET ADDRESS: ey Las [/fﬁras

state: __ A/ V zZipcone: _ §7/0°7  PHONE: -

L1550 (Sest etees ﬁ/m{, S lty
Les Leses ) AV 50 R

usc copersecTion: _ /8 1 (273 cHareE: [ e el

EMPLOYER ADDRESS & PHONE:

USC CODE/SECTION: / CHARGE:

EMERG
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COGNIZANT U S, JUDICIAL DISTRICT ...-..--' LOCATION OF DISTRICT (Ciry any Siate}
JAMES 0. MAHAN LAS VEGAS, NEVADA

Nkly ISSUING MAGISTRATELUDGE (Show rldle) K n above)
,55515‘/&; I /hnj’l-/tf' //.% ”pcrc aﬂ/l/
NAME OF DEFENDANT .~ ADDRESS OF DEFENDA ) i B G5

NAME OF SURETY ADDAESS OF SURETY
AMOUNT OF BOND  |DEPGSIT RECEIPTED FOR | —]. RELEASE ON OWN | TIME/DATE OF APPEARANCE COURTROOM
5 s RECOGNIZANGE

Wa, tha undersigned, jointly and severally, have read and understand the conditions of this bond and acknowladge that wa and our persanal
representatives ars bound 1o pay lo the United States of America the full amount of bond shown above unless otherwise duly exonerated.

SIGNATURE OF SURETY (¥f applicabic) * SIGNATURE DF DEFENDANT
Signed and acknowladged before me on the date shown above. —) S'GﬁAmFE-; ri L E i A S

CONDITIONS

The conditions of this bond ars that the above delendant is to appear at the date, tims, and location indicated belare:

D The cognizant Unlied States Magistrale
D The assigned Judge of the cognizant Districl
The cognizant Uniled Stales District Court ,

And al such othsr places as the delendani may be required to appear, in accordance with any and all ordars and directions relaling to the
defendant’'s appearance In the above raleranced case as may be given or issued by the Magistrate or by the cognizant Unitad States District
Court or any other United States District Court to which the dafsndant may be removed or the cause Iransferred: That the defendant Is not to
depart the cognizant District, or the jurisdiction of any olher Unltad States District Court to which tha dalandant may be removed or the case
transferred aller he has appeared in such other Dislrict pursuant to the lerms of this bond, excep! in accordance wih such orders or warrants as
may be Issued by the Maglstrala or the cognizant United States District Court or the United States District Court for such other District; thal
the delendant Is to ablde any judgmant entered in such matter by surrendering himself to serve any sanience Imposed end obeying any order or
diraction in connection such such judgmant as the Courl Imposing it may prescriba.

if the delendant appears as ordered and clherwise obeys and parforms hs foregoing conditions of this bond, then this bond Is to be void, bul if
the dafendant falls 1o obey or perdorm any of these conditions, payment to the amount of this bond shall be due forthwith. Forfeiture of the
bond for any breach of lts conditions may be declared by any United States District Courl having cognizance of the above entitled matter at
the time of such breach and if the bond s forfefted and the forleitura is not set aside or remitted, jJudgment may be entered upon molion in
such Uniled States District Court agalnst each deblor jointy and severally for the amount above stated, together with interest and cosls, and
execulion may be issued and payment securad as providsd by the Federal Rulas of Criminal Procedurs and by other laws of the Unltad Stales.

It is agraad and undersiood that this is a conlinuing bond Including any proceeding on appeal or reviaw which shall continue In full force and
eflect untll such time &s the signars are duly axoneraled.

SEE, ALSO, ORDER SPECIFYING METHODS AND CONDITIONS OF RELEASE ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF,

BOND APPROVED. DEFENDANT ORDERED RELEASED. *Signalura of surety acknowledged beforemethis ____ __ day
Date: of » 80
U.S. DISTRICT JUDGEMAGISTRATE Deaputy Clatk

BOND EXONERATED. SURETY RELEASED.

U.S. DISTRICT JUDGE/MAGISTRATE

Form MA-1 White: Clerk of Gourt * Yollow; Dalendant = Giue: U.5. Atlomnay ¢ Pink: U.5. Marshal » Graen: Prel
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Additional Conditions of Release :

Upon finding that release by ane of the above methods will not by itself reasonably assure the appearance of the defendant and the safety of
other persons and the community,
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the release of the defendant is subject to the conditions marked belaw:
{ } (6} The defendant ia placed in the custody of
{Name of person or organization)

{Address)

(City and stata) (Tbl. No.)
who agrees (a) to supervise the defendant in accordance with all the conditions of release, (b) to use every efort to assure the appearance of the defendant
ot all scheduled court proceedings, and (¢) to notify the court immediately in the event the defendant violates any canditions of release or disappears,

Signed:

Custodian or Proxy Date

{ }(7) The defendant shall:
{*) {(a) report tothe "~ ,
telephone number not later than

() (b) executeabond or an agreement o forfeit upon failing to appear as required the following sum of money or designated property:

() () post with the court the following indicia of ownership of the above-described property, or the lollowing amount or percentage of
the above-described

} (d) execute a bail bond with solvent sureties in the amount of §
} {e) maintain or actively seek employment.

) (} maintain or commence an education program.

}

}

}

(g) swrrender any passport to:
(h) cobtain no passpart.
(i) abide by the following restrictions on personal association, place of abode, or travel:

() @) avoid all contact, directly or indirectly, with any pereons who are or who may become a victim or palential
witness in the subject investigation or prosecution, including but not Emited to:

r

o~ un::lergo ‘nedical or paychiatric treatment and/or remain in an institution as follows:_/* =* =50 o £ 5 4,
it [ EAraneph aWE L N

() () retumn to custody each (week)dny as of o'clock after being released each (week)day as of

a'clock for employment, schooling, or the following limited purpose(s):

() (m) maintain residence at & haliway house or community correctiona center, as deemed necessary by the pretrial
services office or supervising officer.

(n} refrain from possessing a firearm, destructive device, or other dangerous weapons.

(0) refrain from {X ) any f excessive use of alechol.

(p} refrain from use or unlawful possession of & narcotic drug or other controlled substances defined in 21 U.5.C. § 802, unless pre-
scribed by a licensed medical practitioner.

{9) submit to any method of testing required by the pretrial services office ar the supervising officer for determining whether the
defendant is using a prohibited substance. Such methods may be used with random frequency and include urine tasting, tha
wearing of e sweat patch, a remote alcohol testing system, andfor any form of prohibited substance screening or testing.

() () participate in n program of inpatient or outpatient subalance abuse therapy and counseling if deemed advisable by the pretrial

services office or suparvising officer.

() (8) refrain from cbstructing or attampting to chatruct or tamper, in any faghion, with the efficiency and accuracy of any prohibit sub-
stance testing or electronic monitoring which is (are) required as & condition{s) of release.

(} () participate in one of the following home confinement program components and abide by all the requirements of the program which
{ Jwillor ( ) will not include electronic monitoring or other location verification system. You shall pay all or part of the cost of the
program based upan your ability to pay as determined by the pretrial services office or supervising officer,

{ Xi} Curfew. You are restricted Lo your residence every day ( ) from to ,or { ) as directed by the pretrial
services office or supervising officer; or

{ Yii) Home Detention. You are restricted to your residence at all times except for employment; education; religious services;
medical, substance abuse, or mental health treatment; attorney visits; court appearances; court-ordered obligations; or
other activities as pre-appravad by the pretrial services office or supervising officer; or

( Xiii} Home Incarceration. You are restricted to your residence at &)l times except for medical needs or treatment, religious
services, end court appearances pre-approved by the pretrial services office or supervising officer.

(u) report as soon a8 possible, to the pretriel services office or supervising officer any contact with any law enforcement personnel,

2 RXC

including, but not limited to, any arrest, questioning, or traffic stop.
(Q vy Lpa: n.)]’ te MLl /v A, LU o rmcenen ailiee il sifetfiag, n”v(..r.f{f{:.ﬂ.
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AQ 1A (Rev. 6/97) Order Setting Conditions of Release Page | of

Enited States Bistrict Court

DISTRICT OF

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
ORDER SETTING CONDITIONS
v OF RELEASE

; ] - .2 /0 A cei ) / /
= C Ni ber: . HIRY \ . [
HES/ DY - LT FON asetpmusts & - Lf / \,C
Defendant

IT IS ORDERED that the release of the defendant is subject to the following conditions:

(1) The defendant shall not commit any offense in violation of federal, state or local law while on release in this
case.

(2) The defendant shall immediately advise the court, defense counsel and the U.S. atlorney in writing before
any change in address and telephone number.

(3} The defendant shall appear at oll procecedings as required and shall survender for service of any sentence

imposed as directed. The defendant shall appear at (if blank, (o be notified)

Place
on

Daic and Time
Q

Release on Personal Recognizance or Unsecured Bond
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant be released pravided that:

(v} (4) The defendant promises to sppear at all proceedings as required and to surrender for service of any sentence
imposed.

{ ) (5) The defendant executes an unsecured bond binding the defendant to pay the United States the sum of

dollars ($ )
in the event of a failure to appear as required or 1o surrender as direcied for service of any sentence imposed.

£
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AD 193C {Hev B/94) Advice of Penakies Page 4 of 7 Papes

Advice of Penalties and Sanctions

TO THE DEFENDANT:
YOU ARE ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING PENALTIES AND SANCTIONS:

A violation of any of the foregoing conditions of release may result in the immediate issuance of a warrani for your arrest,
a revocation of release, an order of detention, and a prosecution for contempt of court and could result in a term ol imprisonment,
a fine, or both,

The commission of any crime while on pre-trial release may result in an additional sentence to a term of imprisonment of
not mare than ten years, if the offense is a felony; or a term of imprisonment of not more than one year, il the offense is a
misdemeanor. This sentence shall be in addition to any other sentence.

Federal law makes it a crime punishable by up to five years of imprisonment, and a $250,000 fine or both to intimidate or
attempt 1o intimidate a witness, victim, juror, informant or officer of the court, or to obstruct a criminal investigation. It is also
a2 crime punishable by up to ten years of imprisonment, a $250,000 fine or both, to tamper with a witness, victim or informant,
or io retaliale against a witness, victim or informant, or to threaten or attempt to do so.

If after release, you knowingly fail to appear as required by the conditions of release, or to surrender for the service of sentence,
you may be prosecuted for failing to appear or surrender and additional punishment may be imposed. If you are canvicled of:

(1) an offense punishable by death, life imprisonment, or imprisonment for a term of fifieen years or more, you shall be

fined not more than $250,000 or imprisoned for nol more than five years, or both;

{2) an offense punishable by imprisonment for a term of five years or more, but less than fifteen years, you shall be fined

not more than $250,000 or imprisoned for not more than five years, or both;

{3) any ather felony, you shall be fined not more than $250,000 or imprisoned not more than two years, or both;

{(4) a misdemeanor, you shall be fined not more than $100,000 or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

A term of imprisonment imposed for failure to appear or surrender shall be in addition to the sentence for any other offense,
In addition, a failure to appear or surrender may result in the forfeiture of any bond posted,

Acknowledgement of Defendant

[ acknowledge that I am the defendant in this case and that I am aware of the conditions of release, [ promise 1o obey all
conditions of release, to appear as direcied, and to surrender for service of any sentence imposed. I am aware of the penalies

and sanctions set forth above.

e of Dcfcndant

Les thaee , MV 56/ 365%

City and State Telephone

Directions to United States Marshal

( ) The defendant is ORDERED released afier processing.

{ ) The United Stales marshal is ORDERED to keep the defendant in custody until notified by the clerk or judicial officer that
the defendant has posted bond and/or complied with all other conditions for release. The defendant shall be produced before
the apprepriate judicial officer at the time and place specified, if still in custody.

Date:

Signature of Judicial Officer

Name and Title of Judicial Officer
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COTTEN, CASSIDY
DEFENDANT

Defendant Initial Reporting Instructions
Please refer to the following instructions on how to begin your supervision, Failure to comply with any of the following
requests is a violation of your release conditions and may result in adversary actions.

REPORT V/

Report to the Pretrial Services Office localed on the first floor of this building in Suite

1112 at the date and time indicated below to begin your supervision.
Lloyd D. George Federal Courthouse
333 Las Vegas Blvd, South
Las Vepas, NV 89101

3,3 rap e MY tourt

Call the Pretrial Services Office on the date and tlime indicated below to set up a time to
begin your supervision and receive further reporting instructions.

/ / at

Report to the Las Vegas Community Corrections Center (half-way house) immediately
upon release from custody. Additional half-way house information is located on the back

of this form.

CONTACT The following officer is who you need to request when you contact our office cither by telephone,
or in person. Toll free Pretrial Services Number (800) 815-7823.

DOCUMENTATION

OFFICER OFFICE PHONE CELL PHONE

Sandra P. Bustos (702) 464-5644 (702) 208-3181
Terry L. Wheaton (702) 464-5647 (702) 994-7005
Erin L. Oliver (702) 464-5641 (702) 208-3184
Samira A. Barlow (702) 464-5645 (702) 208-3102
Tonya L. Jacobsen (702) 464-5694 (702) 208-3186
Alison McCurdy (702) 464-5642

Jamie Stroup (702) 464-5643

If you are requested to report to the office, please bring the following documentation
with you at the initial meeting. This request is in accordance with your release
conditions.

Photo Identification ___ Verilication of Residence (utility bill)
Passport or other travel document _ Financial Documents

Medication Prescriptions ____ Proofof Resolved Warrants
Verification of Employment ___ Proofof Citizenship

Be prepared to sebmit a urine ______ Other

sample



Report to the LVCCC
immediately upon release from
custody.

Las Vegas Community Corrections Center

NOTICE: Only refer to this information if you were ordered by the Judge to report to the half-way
house. Report as follows the half-way house ONLY if the box at the top of this form is checked.

You have beer ordered by the Court to report to the Las Vegas Community Corrections Center
IMMEDIATELY upon release from custody. You are expected to provide your own transportation o the
Jacility; however, if you are unable to do so, please call the number below and arrangements will be made.

(702) 953-1162 , then 0

Las Vegas Community Corrections Center
2901 Industrial Road

Las Vegas, Nevada 89109
(Located behind Circus Circus)

Half-Way House Information

You will be expected to comply with zll rules and regulation set forth by the Half-way house and
its staff.

No illegal substances or alcohol of any kind will be permitted on the premises.

You will be provided food and bedding while residing at the Half-Way house.

More information will be available upon entrance into the house.

Directions from the Federal Courthouse

Turn left onto South Las Vegas Blvd, heading south. Go 1 mile.
Turn right onto East Wyoming Ave. Go .4 miles.
Turn left onto Industrial Road. Go 1.2 miles and end at 2901 Industrial Road.



od

14
15
16
17
i8
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26

DANIEL G. BOGDEN
United States Attomey
BRIAN PUGH
Assistant United States Atlorney
333 Las Vegas Boulevard South
Suite 5000
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
(702) 388-6336
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEVADA
-000-

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ;

Plaintiff, g CASE NO. 2:10-cr-

vs % PLEA MEMORANDUM

CASSIDY J. COTTEN, %

Defendant. 3

The United States of Americe, by and through Daniel G. Bogden, Linited States Attorney,
and Brisn Pugh, Assistant United States Atforney, the defendant, CASSIDY J. COTTEN, and the
defendant's atomey, Gregory S. Mills, submit this plea memorandum.,

I. PLEA AGREEMENT

The United States and defendant have reached the following plea agreement, which is not
binding on the court:
A, ThePlea

Defendant will plead guilty to count one of the information charging wire freud in
violation of Tide 18, Unit=d States Code, Sections 1343. Defendant alsc agrees to the forfeiture

listed in the Forfeiture Allegations of the Information.
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B. Additional Charges
The United States will bring no additiona) charpe or charges against defendant arising out

of the investigation in the District of Nevada which culminated in this Plea Memorandum.
C. Sentencine Guideline Calculations

Defendant understands that the court is required to consider United States Senlencing
Guidelines (“U.S.5.G.” or “Sentencing Guidelines™) among other factors in determining
defendant’s sentence. Defendant understands that the Seatencing Guidelines are advisory, and that
after considering the Sentencing Guidelines, the cowrt may be free 1o exercise its discretion to
impose any reasonable sentence up to the maximum set by stafute for the crimes of conviction.

The parties agree that the following calculations of the United Sates Seatencing
Guidelines apply:

1. The Base Offense Level is 7 (U.S.5.G. § 2B1.1(aK1));

2. A 10-ievel upward adjustment applies in that the loss exceeded $120,000.00
{U.S.5.G. § 2B1.1(b){(1)(F)}; and

3. A 2-level downward adjustment applies in that the defendant was a minor
participant. (U.S.S.G. § 3B1.2(a)).

4, A 2-level downward adjustment for acceptance of responsibility (U.5.8.G. § 3E1.1)
unless defendant (a) does not make a complete factual basis for the guilty plea at the time it is
entered; (b) is untruthful with the Court or probation officers, (c) denies involvement in the offense
or provides conflicting statements regarding defendant’s involvement; (d) attempts to withdraw the
guilty plea; (¢) engages in criminal conduct; (f) fails Lo appear in court; or (g} violates the
conditions of his pretrial release.

5.  Defendant’s Criminal History Category will be determined by the cowrt.
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' determining the offense level, specific offense characleristics, and other related factors. In that

. Office or the court. Both defendant and the United States are free to: (a) supplement the facts by

26[

D. Other Seotepcing Matters

1.  The United States and defendant will reconumend that defendant be sentenced at
the low end of the Guideline Tange unless defendant commits any of the acts that could resultin a

loss of the downward adjustment for acceptance of responsibility.

2. The parties agree that the Guideline calculations are based on information now

known and could change upon investigation by the United States Probation Office. It is possible

that factors unknown or unforeseen by the parties fo the plea agreement may be considered in

event, defendant will not withdraw defendant's plea of guilty.
3. The stipulations in this agreement do not bind either the United States Probation

supplying relevant information to the United States Probation Office and the court, and (b) correct

any and all factual misstatements relating to the calculation of the sentence.

E. Forfeiture
1. Defendant knowingly and voluntarily agrees to the abendonment, the civil adminpistrative

forfsiture, the civil judicial forfeiture, or the criminal forfeiture of (he in personam criminal forfeiture
money judgment of $380,000.00 in United States Currency (“property™).

2. Defendant knowingly and vohmtarily agrees to abandon or to forfeit the property to the
United States.

3. Defendant knowingly and voluntarily agrees 10 relinquish all right, title, and interest in
the property.

4. Defandant mowingly and voluntarily agrees to waive his right to any abandonment
proceedings, any civil administrative forfeiture proceedings, any civil judicial forfeiture proceedings,
or any criminal forfeiture proceedings (“proceedings”) of the property.

5. Defendant knowingly and voluntarily agrees to waive service of process of any and all

documents filed in this action or any proceedings concerning the property arising from the facts and

3
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circumstances of this case.

6. Defendant knowingly and voluntarily agrees to weive any further notice to him, his
agents, or his attorney regarding the abandenment or the forfeiture and disposition of the property.

7. Defendant knowingly and voluntarily agrees not to fle any claim, answer, petition, or
other documents in any proceediogs concerning the property.

8. Defendant knowingly and voluntarily agrees to waive the statule of limitatiops, the
CAFRA requirements, Fed. R. Crim, P. 7 and 322, the constitutional requirements, and the
constitutional due process requirements of any abandonment proceeding or any forfeiture proceeding
concerning the property.

9. Defendant knowingly and voluntarily agrees to waive his right to a jury trial on the
forfeiture of the property.

10. Defendant knowingly and voluntarily agrees to waijve (a) all constitutional, Jegal, and
equitable defenses to, (b) any constitutional or statutory double jeopardy defense or claim concerning,
and (c) any claim or defense under the Eighth Amendment to the United States Constitution,
including, but oot limited to, any claim or defense of excessive fine in any proceedings concerning
the property.

11. Defendant knowingly and voluntarily agrees to the enmy of an Order of Forfeiture ofthe

property to the United States.
12 Defendantknowingly and voluntarilv agrees end understands the sbandonment, the civil

administrative forfeiture, the civil judicial forfeiture, or the criminal forfeiture of the property shall
not be weated as satisfaction of any assessment, fine, restitution, cost of imprisonment, or any other
penalty this Court may impose upon the Defendant in addition to the abandonment or the forieiture.

F. Kines avd Special Assessment
1.  Defendant agrees that the court may impose a fine due and payable immediately

upon sentencing

C7hQCnL?N/ nanna f dnceean DAMY L AL DT UBN




2 2. Defendant will pay the specia] assessment of $100 per coun: of conviction at the

2|} time of senlepcing.

3|| G. Restitution
4 Defendant agrees to make full restitution in an amount to be determined by the Court,

5|| which defendant agrees shall include all relevant conduct as determined by the Court. In return for
6|| defecdant agreeing to make restiteton jor relevant conduct, the United States agrees not to bring

7il charges against defendant for the conduct giving rise to the relevant copduct. Defendant

8|l understands that any restitution imposed by the Court may not be discharged in whole or 1n part in
ol any present or future bankruptcy proceeding,

10|| H. Waiver of 1
11 In exchange for the concessions made by the United States in this plea agreement,

12| defendant knowingly and expressly waives the nght to appeal any sentence that is imposed within

12|, or below the applicable Sentencing Guideline range as determined by the Court, further waives the

14| right to appeal the manner in which that sentence was determined on the grounds set forth in Title
15| 18, United States Code, Section 3742, and fusther waives the right to appeal any other aspect of
16}| the conviction or sentence, including any order of restimtion. Defendant also waives all collateral
17|l challenges, including any claims under 28 U.S.C. § 2255, to his conviction, sentence and the

18|| procedure by which the court adjudicated guilt and imposed sentence, except claims of ineffective
19|| assistance of counsel that the courts deem non-waivable. Defendant reserves only the night to

20|| appeal any portion of the sentence that is an upward departure or higher than the sentencing

21 ‘ guideline range detennined by the court,

22 Notwithstanding the stipulations in this agreement, the parties are free to argue on appeal
23| and collateral review that the court's sentencing guidelines calculations are not error. However,
24i| each party sprees to maintain its view that the calculation in paragraph 1.C. are consistent with the
25|| facts of this case.

26
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L Additicoal Promises. Agyeements, and Conditions

1. Inexchange for the United States entering into this sgreement, defendant agrees
that (&) the facts set forth in Section IV of this Plea Agreement shall be admissible against
defendant under Fed. R. Evidence. 801{d}{2)(A) in the following circumstances: (1) for any
purpose at sentencing; and (2) in any subsequent proceeding, including a wial in the event
defendant does not plead guilty or withdraws defendant’s guilty plea, to impeach or rebut any
evidence, arpument or reprasentation offered by or on defendant’s behalf;, and (b) defendant
expressly waives any and all rights under Fed. R. Criminal P. 11(f) and Fed. R. Evid. 410 with
regard to the facts set forth in Section IV of the Plea Agreement to the extent set forth above.

2. The parties agree that no promises, agreements, and conditions have been entered
into other than those set forth in this plea memorandum, and will not be entered into unless in
writing and signed by all parties.

J. Limitations

This Plea Agreement is limited to the United States Attorney"s Office for the District of
Nevada and cannot bind any other federal, state or local prosecuting, administrative, or regulatory
authority. However, this Plea Memorandum does not prohibit the United States through any
agercy thereof, the United States Attorney's office for the District of Nevada, or any third party
from initiating or prosecuting any civil proceeding directly or indirectly involving the defendant
including but pot limited to proceedings under the False Claims Act relating to potential civil

monetary hability or by the Internal Revenue Service relating to potential tax liability.

K. Cooperation

1.  Defendant agrees, if requested by the United States, to provide complete and
truthful information and testimony conceming defendant's knowledge of all other persons who are
committing or have commitied offenses against the United States or any state, and agrees 10
cooperate fully with the United States and any state and local agencies in the investigation and

prosecution of such persons. Defendant agrees that the information provided can be used against

6
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him to establish relevant conduct for sentencing purposes.

3. 1n the event the United States Attorney decides 1p the sole discretion of the Unitad

States Attorney (hat the assistance provided by defendant amoumis to "substantial assistance"”

pursuant 10 U.8.5.G. § SK1.1, the United States will timely file a motion for downward departure

L R

from the applicable Guideline. The Court has the sole discretion to grant such a motion.
6 3.  Defendant aprees that a motion for downward departure based on substantial
7 ! assistance shall not be made under eny circumstances unless defendant's cooperation is deemed t0

al| be substantial assistance by the United States Attorney. The United States has made no promise,

o|' implied or otherwise, that defendant will be granted a departure for substantial assistance.

10{ Further, no promise bas been made that such & motion will be made even if defendant camplies

11| with the terms of this Plea Agreement in all respects but bes been unable to provide substential

12| assistamce as determined in the sole discretion of the United States Attorney.

13 4. The United States agrees to consider the totality of the circumstances, including but
- 4|l not limited to, the following factors, in determining whether, in the sole discretion of the United
15!| States Aflorney, defendant has provided substantial essistance which wonld merit a motion by the
16|l United States for 2 downward departure from the applicable Guideline:

17 8 The United States’ evaluation of the significance and usefulness of

18] defendant's assistance;

19 b. The truthfulness, completeness, ard reliability of any information or

20,] testimony provided by defendant;

21 c. The nature and extent of defendant's assistance,

22 d. Any injury suffered, or any danger or risk of injury to defendant or

23|| defendant's family resulting from defendant's assistance; and

24 e The timeliness of defendant's assistance.

25|, 5. Defendant agrees that in the event the United States files a downward departure

26‘] motion based upon defendant’s substantial assistance, the United States reserves the tight to make
'l ’
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1| a specific recommendation 1o the Court regarding the extent of such a departure. Defendant

2|| understands and agrees that the final decision as to how much of a departure, if any, 1s warranted
a|' rests solely with the Court. Defendant specifically acknowledges that defendant has been advised
4|, thatin any event, the United States will not recommend a sentence of probation, but will in fact

recommend a prison (ero

6. Defendant agrees that if the United States determines that defendant has not

7|| provided full and truthful cooperation, or has committed any federal, state or local crime between

g|l the date of this egresment and defendant’s sentencing, or bas otherwise violated any provision of
9i| this agreement, then (a) the agreement and any of its obligations hereunder may be voided by the !

10 I' United States in its sole discretion, (b) defendant may not withdraw the guilty plea, and (c)

=1|| d=fendant shall be subject to prosecution for all federal criminal offenses of which the United

12]| States has knowledge, including but not limited to, perjury and obstruction of justice. Any such

13l} prosecution may be based upon any information provided by defendant or leads derived therefrom.

14 7.  Defendant agrees to sutmit at the United States' request to any polygrapb

15| examination concerning defendant's statements ta the United States. Defendant understands that if

16 | any test indicates that defendant is being untruthful as to any aspsct of defendant’s statemeants to

17|{ the United States, the United States on the basis of the test alone may determine that defendant has

13 " not provided full and truthful cooperation and treat defendant and their agreement in accordance

i

with paragraph 6 above.
20 O. PENALTY
21 1.  The maximum penalty for violating Title 18, United States Code, Section 1343, is

22|| imprisonment for not more than thirty (30) years, a fine of not more than 51 ,000,000, or both.

23 2. Defendant is subject to supervised release for & term of at =ast two years but not i

24 | greater than three years. |
25 3.  Defendant must pay a special assessment of one-hundred dollars (3100.00) for each

26|l count of conviction.
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1 | 4. Defendant 1s required to pay for the costs of irnprisonment, probation, and

z| supervised release, unless defendant establishes that defendant does not have the ability to pay

3l| such costs, in which case the court may impose an alternative senction such es community service.

4 m. ELEMENTS
S The essential elements of the offense of wire fraud in viclation of 18 U.5.C. § 1343 arc as
g]| follows:
7 First, defendant made up a scheme or plan for ebtaining money or property by making
8| false promises or smtements; and, at least one false promise or statement was mede;
[} " Second, defendant know that the promises or statements were false;
10 Third, the promises or stalements were material, that is they would reasonably influence

11|| a person to part with money or proparty,
12 Fourth- defendant acted with intent to defraud; and

13 Fifth - defendant caused to be used interstate wire communications o carry out an

14|, essential part of the scheme.

15 IV. FACTS

16 1. Defendant is pleading guilty because the defendant is guilty of the charged

17|| offense.

18 2. Defendant specifically edmits and declares under penalty of perjury that ali of the
1 BJ facts set forth below are true and correct:

20 3. Fromi on or about December 2005, 10 on or about March 31, 2006, defendant

21|| pasticipated in a conspiracy to submit mortgage joan applications to financial instimutions to

22|l finance straw buyer real estate purchases in Nevada.

23 4.  Defendant caused faise information to be included on swraw buyers’ loan

24|. applications regarding place of employment, income, assets, and intent to cccupy the properties so
25]i straw buyers would qualify for Joans for which they would not otherwise qualify. Defendant

26| provided fraudulent letters that verified straw buyer’s false employment information.

9
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1 5.  Specifically, defendant provided a letter that stated that Brett Depue was the owner
of Weichey Orthodontics, that Weichey Orthodontics was 2 medical supply wholeszler for many

3{| years and that he, defendant, had done Weichey Orthodontic's taxes since 2001, when defendant
4 | then and there well knew that this information was false.

5 6. The false information submitted to lender was the type of information that is

5]l material to a finencial institution’s decision whether to fund the loans.

7 7. Defendant’s fraudulent letter was used to support Brett Depue’s mortgage loan

8f! application for the purchass of the property at 2122 Oliver Springs Street, Henderson, Nevada for
9]l $380,000.

-0 8. Countrywide, a federally-insured financial institution lost approximately $152,500
12}| when Depue defanlt=d on his mortgage loan application.

12 V. ACKNOWLEDGMENT

i3 1. Defendant, acknowledges by defendant’s signature below that defendant has read

14| this Memorandum of Plea Agreement, that defendant understands the terms and conditions, and

15'| the factual basis set forth herein, that defendant has discussed these roatters with his attorney, and

16|l that the metters set forth in this memorandum, including the facts set forth in Part [V above are

17j| true and correct.
8 r 2. Defendant acknowledges that he has been advised, and understands, that by

15]| entering a plea of guilty he is waiving, that is, giving up, certain rights guaranteed to him by law

20! and by the Constimtion of the United States. Specifically, the defendant 15 giving vp:
a. The right to persist in his plea of not guilty.

22 b. The right to proceed to trial by jury on the original charges, or to a trial by

23 | ajudgeif defendant and the United Staies both agree;
24 c. The right to confront the winesses against defendan! at such a trial, and

25“ to crogs-examine them;

26
10
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1 d The right to remain silent at such mial, with such sileace not to be used

2|| against defendant in any way’;
3 e The right, should defendant so choose, to testify in defendant’s own behalf

|| at such a mal;
5 £ The right to compel witnesses to appear at such a trial, and to testify in

5|l defendant’s behalf; and

7 g Ths right to have the assistance of an attorney at all stages of such
8]: proceedings.
] 3. Defendant, his anormey, and the attorney for the United States acknowledge that

10|l this Plea Memorandum contains the entire agreemeat negotiated and agreed to by and between the

11|| parties, and that no other promise has been made or implied by either defendant, his attomey, or

12|| the attorney for the United States.

132 DANIEL G. BOGDEN
United States Attorney

14

15|

16|| DATED BRIAN PUGH
Assistant United States Attorney

i7

—B .

7280

ia|| DATED CASSIDY LCOTTEN
Defendant

20

21

DATED GREGORY S. MILLS

z2 Counsel for Defendant

23

24

25

25
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U.S. Department of Justice

United States Attorney

District of Nevada
333 Las Vegas Bivd South (702) 388-6336
Suite 5000 FAX: (702) 388-5087

Las Vegas, Nevada 839101

January 12, 2010

Gregory S. Mills
502 South Ninth Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Re:  Cassidy Cotten proffer

Dear Mr. Mills:

It is my understanding that your client, Cassidy Cotten , desires to make a profier to the
government which will be useful in making an evaluation of our position if there should be a
case against your client. This letter sets forth the ground rules for such a proffer.

First, your client agrees to provide complete and truthful information. This provision
obliges your client not only to provide truthful responses to any areas of inquiry, but also to
volunteer any and all information related to the subject areas that are being explored.

No statement made by you or your client, or other information provided by you or your
client during the proffer, will be used against your client in any criminal case, except for cross
examination or impeachment purposes should your client ever testify contrary to the information
he provides during this proffer, or in any prosecution for perjury wherein the information may be
used to prove that your client testified untruthfully or contrary to the information provided in the
profier. Additionally, in the event your client should provide any untruthful information during
the proffer, your client may be charged with giving false statements and the information provided
during the proffer can be used against him for such purposes. This will insure that your client
knows and understands that he is under an obligation to tell the truth during the proffer.

The government may make derivative use of and may pursue any investigative leads
suggested by any information and/or statement made during the course of the proffer. This
provision is necessary in order to eliminate the need for a Kastigar hearing at which the
Government would have to prove that the evidence it introduces at trial was not derived from
information and/or statements volunteered during the proffer.

After the Government discovers what your client has to say, and what he is willing lo do
for the Government, our unilateral evaluation of his position will be undertaken in good faith.
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To the extent that the above provisions may be interpreted as being inconsistent with
Rule 11 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure or with Rule 410 of the Federal Rules of
Evidence, by agreeing to the above provisions, your client expressly waives any subsequent
claims of inconsistency under said Federal Rules.

It must be understood that nothing your client will tell the Government will have come
from anything he has learned during any privileged meetings he has had with potential co-
defendants and their attorneys in preparation for the Jefense in any case against your client or his
potential co-defendants. Your signature on this letter will guarantee that you will be able to keep
that out of our discussions.

Finally, if you and your client wish to engage in a proffer under the conditions outlined
above, please sign this letter where indicated below. Once you and your client have executed this
letter, return the original to this office and retain a copy for your records. As you are aware, no
decision has been made concerning the ultimate disposition of any case against your client.

Sincerely,

DANIEL G. BOGDEN
United States Attorney

BRIAN PUGH
Assistant United States Attorney
APPROVED:
/R oo
DATE CASSIDY- N
Feo- 0
DATE RY S. MILLS

ounse) for Cassidy Cotten



Byron L. Mills, ESQ. MIH

Gregory S. Mills, ESQ. . ] g Telephone: 702.386.0030

Daniel W. Anderson, ESQ. Fax: 702.386.0208
E-mail: attorncys@millsnv.com

Website: www.millsnv.com

ATTORNEYS :
502 South Ninth Strcer * Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
FLAT FEE AGREEMENT

This fee agreement is hereby entered into between the undersigned,
L.as5t b’,’r/ / !5//("‘" , (hereinafter referred to as “CLIENT™) and
,

MILLS & MILLS, L.L.C., Attorneys at Law, (hereinafter referred to as “ATTORNEY™"),

for legal services:

THE MATTER:  ATTORNEY shall represent CLIENT in all legal matters
pertaining to: Fﬂ I Z’J nes /rli;'c/fc:n « Jpsks bl 64;.'/;45
The parties agree that only the matters listed above shall be handled by

ATTORNEY without a further agreement. A separate Fee Agreement is required for any
matter that is not listed.

AUTHORIZATION: CLIENT agrees to cooperate with ATTORNEY and
execute such edditional authorizetions es others may require to release information to
ATTORNEY (e.g., medical releases, bank information release, etc.). CLIENT
understands that the ATTORNEY/CLIENT privilege may be waived by the presence of a
third party other than a member of ATTORNEY 'S staff, or by other actions constituting
waiver by CLIENT (e.g., disclosure of ATTORNEY/CLIENT communications and/or
work product with a third party).

FEES AND COSTS: The fee for representation in this matter is s/ (o9,

This fee has been explained to the CLIENT to be an emount which will be charged no

matter how many hours are spent on the CLIENT’S case and is non-
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refundable and fully payable by CLIENT once this agreemnent has been signed as en
amount payable in order for ATTORNEY to represent CLIENT.

CLIENT shall pey all expenses and costs which ATTORNEY incurs in the
investigation and the prosecution of this case or which ATTORNEY determines are
reasonsble to the development of CLIENT'S case (e.g.., filing fees, photocopies, runner
service, service fees, costs of deposition, etc.), before the case is finalized or upon
ATTORNEY'"S request.

CLIENT will be solely responsible for any and all costs incurred es a direct result
of having o retain collection action for non-payment of all outstanding balances on their
individual sccount and will be charged interest at the rate of Eighteen (18%) per annum
from the date payment is due. In Addition, CLIENT agrees to pay an additional flat fee
cost of $500.00 if ATTORNEY hes to file a Motion to adjudicate a lien. In addition,
client will be charged interest &t the rate of Eighteen (18%) per annum from the date
payment is due. All return checks will be assessed a $25.00 returned check fee.

LIEN: CLIENT understands that ATTORNEY is hereby given a lien upon any
money or other property recovered by CLIENT &s a result of the claim, es well as any
and all papers, documents, exhibits or other items pertaining to the case which are in the
possession of ATTORNEY, which lien is given to ATTORNEY to essure payment of
fees and costs. -

PAYMENT OF FEES AND COSTS: CLIENT shall pay the full amount of
fees and costs within ten (10) days of receipt of invoice from ATTORNEY. CLIENT
realizes that failure to make timely payment constitutes reasonable grounds for
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ATTORNEY to withdraw from the matter in issue. CLIENT is responsible for reviewing
the bill and will communicate, vie telephone or in writing, any questions regarding the
charges within ten (10) days of the receipt of the bill, or the charges shall be deemed to
be valid. ALL billing questions can and will be answered by the bookkeeper in a timely
IRanner.

OPINIONS: ATTORNEY makes no warranties or representations conceming
the successful termination of the matter or favorable outcome of any legal action that may
be filed. All statements by ATTORNEY on these matters are statements of opinions
only, and do not constitute any assurance that & court would view the matters consistent
with ATTORNEYS opinions.

COMMUNICATION: CLIENT shall promptly inform ATTORNEY, in
writing, of any change in address or telephone number. CLIENT shall neither request nor
rely on any legal advice from ATTORNEY"S staff, although CLIENT is encouraged to
telephone the legal secretary for any information about the case which does not require a
legal opinion.

TELEPHONE CALLS:  CLIENT understands that telephone messages will
always be relayed to ATTORNEY. However, due to time constraints involving
ATTORNEY'S schedule and calendar, there is NO GUARANTEE that telephone calls
will be returned by ATTORNEY immediately. CLIENT further understands th;it
ATTORNEY, or his office staff, will inform CLIENT of any pending matters regarding
CLIENT'’S case when it is necessary. Additionally, CLIENT understands that all routine

questions may be addressed by ATTORNEY'S office staff and NOT ATTORNEY.

Lay (887
INITIALS DATE

Page 3 of 4



ILLEGAL OR IMPROPER CONDUCT: CLIENT shali not engage in
improper or illegal conduct. The term “improper conduct” includes, but is by no means
limited to, tape recordings by CLIENT of ATTONREY/CLIENT communication without
written consent of ATTORNEY.

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

_iy\.h"?/éniy g[ur}-c—f 7;12-/.

I HAVE READ THIS RETAINER AGREEMENT AND UNDERSTAND IT.
DATED this %~ day of_/w«—;, o P0?

MILLS & MILLS, LL.C., Attomeys at Law  CLIENT:

Signature: %

Address: £

City, State, Zip:

Home Phone:

Work Phone:

Social Security No.:

Date of Birth:

INITIALS  DATE
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**The Applicant MUST return thisform to the Real Estate Division**
Verification of Fingerprints Submitted

The fingerprints of the named applicant have been taken and forwarded electronically to the
Nevada Department of Public Safety

Name (Please Print) 55‘55/'5//,'/ j Cotte a

Date of it (mo/day/vear)__ R

Social Security Number

iome aaeres sveet) |

Gty L5 l/;:;. £ state /L zp__ $7/07

Telephone

Type of License (Check one)

! pd Real Estate (salesman, broker-salesman, broker}

Appraisal (licensed, certified, intern)

Timeshare sales agent @
Inspector of Structures

Community Manager

Property Management Permit

Business Broker Permit

Asset Management Permit

By this signature, | authorize my fingerprints to be submitted to the Nevada Criminal History
Repository and the Federal Bureou of Investigation for a criminal background report.

Signafu Date
For Jfficd @s@ Oy

. JUN 15 2015
Date Prints Submitted: Agency Stamp
Processed by: Fingerprinting Pros Inc

2620 S Maryland Pkwy Ste
TCN: L{O%Eysr Las Vegas NV 89109
\ 700-734-2665

This form must be walked into their office location after taking the required test to the address listed below.
Nevada Real Estate Division, 2501 E Sahara Ave, Las Vegas, NV 89104



